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ASSEMBLYMAN GEORGE J. OTLOWSKI (CHAIRMAN): The meeting will come to
order. The purpose of this hearing is to give this committee a better understanding
and an idea of some of the proposals on perinatal care and neonatal care and also
to see whether or not any legislation is needed, whether the regulations that are
being imposed are the kind of regulations that the hospitals and the people can
live with and, as a matter of fact, whether they are workable. That is the nature
of this hearing and, as a matter of fact, we're interested too in learning what
Dr. Finley knows that we don't know, some of the things that she has been alleded
to have said. We would just like to have her amplify those statements. In the
meantime, we would just like to get a good grasp of this subject matter and, as
a matter of fact, we've asked certain people to testify today and if we don't finish
the testimony today, of course, we will continue until we feel that we have heard
the people that should be heard.

So, with that, I'm going to call on Dr. Sisson, Chairman of the Committee
on Child and perinatal Health of the New Jersey Pediatric Association. bvoctor,
before you begin, will you just tell us who you are, where you came from, what your
experiences are in this area and, then, we would just like to have your ideas on

the subjects that I just covered a moment ago.

DOCTOR T. R. S IS S ON: Chairman Otlowski, 1 am currently the Chairman
of Pediatrics at Perth Amboy General Hospital and a clinical ‘faculiy member at
Rutgers Medical School, clinical professor of pediatrics. I am Chairman of the
Committee on Maternal, Child and Perinatal Health of the New Jersey Chapter, American
Academy of Pediatrics.

The major part of my career has been spent in neonatalogy and, prior
to coming to New Jersey two years ago, I was Director of Newborn Research at Temple
University and St. Christopher's Hospital for Children for twelve years. 1 held
other positions previous to that.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, would you give us a definition of what
is meant by the terms, perinatal and neonatal, as they are being covered by these
regulations from the State Health Department?

DR. SISSON: Perinatal refers to that period of time around birth,
but it actually involves from the time of conception to labor and delivery and beyond,
during the first month of life. Neonatal refers to that period of time following
delivery until the end of the first month of life, in its defined terms. So, there
is an overlap, indeed.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, as those terms and those concepts are
being applied to the present regulations, would you just elaborate on that and give
us some of your own approaches to the regulations?

DR. SISSON: I think the concept of regicnalization of perinatal services
refers particularly to the mother as she carries the infant during her pregnancy.
the management of the labor and delivery, and then the management of the infant once
it is born. Since not all infants are born without some risk, since some infants
are born to mothers with an inherent risk during their pregnancy and delivery, and
since some infants, also, of an apparently normal pregnancy will be born at the
risk of serious illness--most particularly, the prematurely born infant--then we
must consider how best to achieve the proper care for both mother and child to reduce

the risk and/or salvage the outcome of the pregnancy tvo the best degree.



ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, excuse me. Presently, without the
implementation of the regulation, perinatal and neonatal births are treated how?
Just generally, in general hospitals?

DR. SISSON: I think, for the past decade, or thereabouts, there has
been regionalization, to a degrec, of perinatal and nconatal care in this state.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Self-developed?

DR. SISSON: Yes, self-developed, as the need has arisen and it has
been developed py, in general, the medical community in response to this need. So,
there are centers capable of delivering sophisticated care. There are various levels
of care and there are transport and referal systems already in place.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Are there federal regulations and guidelines
that are inducing the states to come in, to follow those guidelines? '

DR. SISSON: Yes sir, there are. There were guidelines that were
published in the federal register two years ago which are meant to offer suggested
ways of implementing regionalization.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Do the New Jersey regulations and guidelines
exceed the federal guideliines and go beyond the federal guidelines, in your opinion?

DR. SISSON: They differ, substantially, in some respects, I think,
sir, and do exceed the guidelines in other respects too.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, you have misgivings, don't you, about
the present state plan? What are your misgivings about the regulations of the State?

DR. SISSON: I am speaking as a representative of the Academy when
I say this. We do have reservations and with your permission, sir, I will read
the statement of the Academy, which is brief, but does demonstrate our certain
disquietude and reservations about the current state plan.

It states that the Committee on Maternal, Child and Perinatal Health
of the New Jersey Chapter of the Academy of Pediatrics is in favor of the concept
of regionalization of maternal and neonatal care. It opposes centralization of
this care to the degree it is foreseen in the current state plan, which will, we
feel, be disruptive of good, existing medical practice and costly, rather than cost
effective. The committee believes firmly that no state plan should be drawn which
does not accept the principles of the national guidelines for regionalization of
maternal and neonatal care. The proposals of the original task force,organized
and prepared for a state plan for New Jersey, did reflect these guidelines, but
were subsequently rejected or altered and we feel that chey should be re-examined.
The committee urges in strong terms that no state plan should be rigid in its details
or implementation, as is the present plan, but rather, should be flexible in both
numbers and design. Further, the proliferation of levels of care that has appeared
in the present plan should be discarded and, three, sensibly defined levels of care
should be adopted with sufficient levels of capability within each level so that
individual regional requirements can be met.

Finally and of prime importance, the committee believes that each
region in the state differs from the others geographically and economically so that
no one infliexible plan is universally suitable. The committee, therefore, urges
that each region should be given the authority to modify its statewide plan to fulfill
its own needs and to accomodate regionalization to the natural concerns of its own

communities and populace. Thank you.



ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKL: Doctor, you are talking about the different
levels, level one, two and three. Again, I ask you, you have certain misgivings
about these levels. It is my understanding, from a communication that I had from
you, that many hospitals would be jeopardized and would be hurt and, as a matter
of fact, in some instances, it doesn't even make sense, the levels don't even make
sense. Would you tell the Committee what your feelings are about those levels and
the relationship with the hospital?

DR. SISSON: We had felt that the plan of the State, as currently
designed, tends to reduce the capabilities of many of the hospitals in the state,
who are already offering levels of care that are greater than those proposed in
the plan and that those hospitals already offering highly sophisticated levels of
care will be downgraded and prevented from offering what they already do give to
their communities. Also, I might state, they do offer in the way of transport for
a wider area than the immediate hospital area. The concerns of the Academy are
that the number of units available for this level of care will be reduced to an
unworkable degree, thus tending to jeopardize, certainly, the ongoing regionalization
and, in some respects, adding to the risks of the infants, many of whom will have
to be transported, whereas now they do not need transport because they are capable
of care at the hospital of birth. The Academy also has certain misgivings about
the number of hospitals at the so-called level one, feeling that this is too un-
sophisticated a level. Such hospitals will be able to care only for normal deliveries
and there should be a better capability in all hospitals than that envisioned in
the State plan except, certainly, for those in remote rural areas where transport
is difficult and lengthy. The number of levels of care, as envisioned by the National
Academy and other interested groups, long since has been three: Level one, a relatcively
simple type of care, geared to the normal delivery and pregnancy and normal infant;
Level two, an intermediate care with a degree of sophistication; and level three,
capable of management of the most critically ill, newborn infants and, likewise,
the most critically endangered mother, before she delivers. The State plan has
added another level in between, a level 2A, between levels 2 and 3, and the Academy
is not certain of the utility of four levels rather than the three, which are nationally
recognized.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, it is my understanding, based upon
your experience, based upon your exposure to this whole subject matter--practically
a whole lifetime--that you feel that there should be better and broader use of level
1 and 2. Am I correct in saying that?

DR. SISSON: I believe this is correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Succinctly, would you just develop the Academy's
approach to this subject matter as far as the use of these levels in the better
use of hospitals and the broader use of hospitals?

DR. SISSON: I can quite accurately state for the Academy that the
Academy feels that current levels of regionalized care and current patterns of transport
should be used as the basis for improvement of already standing regionalized care
and that the State plan should offer improvements to these customary patterns rather
than to just simply overturn what does exist and start virtually anew. I am over-
stating the case somewhat because, of course, there are institutions already offering
sophisticated care that the State plan intends should do so.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Lesniak, do you have any questions
at this point?



ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Doctor, did the Academy participate in the Maternal
Infant Care Services Committee?

DR. SISSON: Representatives originally did, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: 1Is it fair to state that the Academy's position
is in favor of the regionalization concept, but opposed to the specifics of its
implemeﬂtation?

DR. SiSSON: That's right.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Visotcky?

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Where's this 2A you're taiking about? I don't
see it in the report, or is this something you're saying? I only see level 1, level
2 and level 3.

DR. SISSON: Well, in recent months, there has come into the picture
a separate layer, 2A, which is somewhat below level 3 and above what is planned
for level 2.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Is that true, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER FINLEY: The plan, of course, was not made by the Health
Department. It was made by layers and layers of citizens, HSA's and so forth. It
is true that HSA 4, which is the Central Jersey, Monmouth-Ocean in on through Hunterdon
County, to deal with various concerns and disputes between institutions over their
suggestions,and the committee of the State Health Coordinating Council accepted
their suggestion that in some instances there be what you could call a 2A or, at
least, that they be allowed to recommend that something that didn't meet all of
the qualifications to be a 3 could be called a 2A, which is almost like a 3, except
that it would not have research responsibility and it would not have as many teaching
or medical school education responsibilities, but it would be able to have the neonatal
intensive care beds. I really believe that that was intended to--I think there
are problems with it and there have problems that have ouccured because of it and
to that extent, Dr. Sisson is right. But, on the other hand, in terms of each region
being able to deal with its own sicuation, which he is really, basically, recommending,
that was what one or two HSA's felt that they needed to do. So, it does not appear
in the State plan, but it is not something that we have said that we would not oppose
if that is the way the HSA recommendations came.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Okay, that's all.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Mays?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Have you seen Assembly Bill A-2252, as passed both
houses in the last session?

DR. SISSON: No, sir, I have not. i heard that it did pass.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Would you like to see it?

DR. SISSON: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, I would suggest that before you read
that that Mr. Johrn Kohler just give you a synopsis of that bill. Can you just give
the Doctor a synopsis of that bill?

MR. KOHLER: Yes. Essentially, what it does is it prohibits the automation
of hospital health care insurances by the Commissioner of Health or any State official
unless there has been a determination that such a health care service is a public
health hazard.

ASSEMBELYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, the statement on the bottom may be
of help to you.



DR. SISSON: It would appear that this bill would offer an opportunity
for reconsideration of a number of the concerns that the Academy has with the Plan,
as it exists. The usefulness of such a bill would then, I think, have served its
purpose., I can't speak to its use, other than that.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I think that answers the question, Doctor.

Mr. Mays, I think that you have elicited the answer that you expected. Do you want
to continue?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: No, thank you. That's all.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI. Are you satisfied with that?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Snedeker?

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Doctor, do you think if the levels of 1 or 2 or
2A, whatever it may have been, or 3 would affect the type of physician that a hospital
may attract if you were to limit a hospital to a level A? Do you think you would
attract pediatricians and those who specialize in children in a level 1 or 2 hospital?

DR. SISSON: I think, quite clearly, it would affect the caliber of
the physicians attracted to an institution. If an institution is unable, because
of the plan's designation, to offer high levels of care, then, no way is a qualified
physician going to be attracted to an institution where he cannot practice his trade,
as it were. A great concern to me as an educator is the fact, because I think doctors
can take of themselves, I am concerned that the limitation that we may end up with
in training future physicians. Hospital X, previously offering high levels of care
and now not permitted to do so, loses its neonatologist, and then, the training
of the residents and students who rotate through such a hospital. They do not get
the experience that they previously did. I think the educational aspéct should
be considered. It is not of prime importance to patients, of course, but for New
Jersey, which is developing an excellent university system for medical education,
the things that might hinder or inhibit some levels of training do concern me,
wearing that other hat.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Do you feel that this would, in any way, affect
the type of physician or nurse who might want to be in & level 1 hospital, not just
pediatricians, but other types of physicians who could not treat in any way in their
hospital a level 3 type child?

DR. SISSON: It would certainly affect obstetrical practice because
an aim of regionalization, of course, is to transport the infant in the mother before
it is born so we don't have ambulances running back and forth with critically ill
infants. Admitedly, to be sure, it is a very small number of infants per ainnum,
but this is a concern of the obstetrical staffs of any hospital and must be a consideration
for the community. I would suggest that the pregnant mothers in the community also
have certain desires and needs and whether or not we can say by fiat, "You, you
and you are going to go across the state because you are in danger of having a
sick infant and we want you to deliver there," well, perhaps, this is to her best
interest, but she may not see it and may wish to be closer to home to deliver and
wish that facility would be closer to home. It is not my role to judge the cost
benefit' of this, but this is a practical matter and the people themselves do make
decisions as to what they wish for their medical care. So, this too is a consideration
that I submit we must look at in evaluating any regional plan.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Thank you.



ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: What authority, what facts and figures do you
have for you to say that the Commissioner or we in New Jersey are going to close
down a borderline hospital and they're going to have to go to another state. 1It's
an assumption because right now nothing is happening, right?

DR. SISSON: That's right.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Now, where are your facts to say that this
place or this hospital will be closed? 1I'd like to see these facts. 1I'd like
to see any facts that will show that these hospitals will be closed, other than
the Commissioner's report. It's a ninety day reprieve hearing. Many things can
happen in this ninety days. You're talking generalities. Give me specifics. What
hospital; why are they going to go; is the Commissioner really going to close that
hospital?

DR. SISSON: Sir, I could not answer that question because I do not
know what the Commissioner plans. All I know is what the Academy has developed
in its knowledge of the regulations that are being published via correspondence
with the Commissioner, with the HSA's and so on. So, I really could not give you
facts and figures. I cannot personally answer that.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Well, I don't think that this Legislature or
the Commissioner is going to say that, because a hospital only delivers 750 children
and does not meet the 1,000 requirement, that they are going to take it away--
let's say it is on the borderline of Pennsylvania--and we're going to push all
of our people from New Jersey to go to the Pennsylvania hospital. I don't believe
that. She can say it, but what's going to be done is something different too.

COMMISSIONER FINLEY: I haven't said anything yet. I haven't even
got the plan.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Prior to the extension of the 90 days, Friday,
down in New Brunswick, they were going to close it; the hospital was going to be
closed. So, she must have some kind of proof. I hope she has some kind of proof
as to why she wants to close Bayonne Hospital and the other hospitals. I would
like to find that out also.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, the doctor is in no position to answer
that.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: He wasn't in any position to answer the other either.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Of course he wasn't.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Mr. Chairman, I have one other question.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Lesniak?

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Doctor, when the Academy adopted its position
on the plan, did they consider the cost benefit analysis of the regulations?

DR. SISSON: Yes, sir, of course. I think the reason that we already
have certain patterns of regionalization existing is because they are less costly
and they make sense. I am not entirely confident that anyone has firm figures
as to the cost-benefit ratio. How much is a kid worth? How much is a diabetic
woman's pregnancy worth to HSA 4 or Burlington or whatever. There are intangibles
that must be put somewhere into this formula, but I must say that I have yet to
see any figures at all on the cost of ambulance service and the estimated cost
of transport, particularly when compared with the number of beds available and
the cost today ot securing such vehicles. They are around $50,000 apiece. This
is no mean sum. All of these costs have to be taken into consideration, but there

are other reasons for wondering whether the cost has any bearing on the outcome at all.



ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: How about the cost of maintaining facilities that
aren't necessary?

DR. SISSON: It depends on who says that they aren't necessary and
why.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Given the fact that thay may or may not be necessary--

DR. SISSON: If it is already in existence, where is the cost, other
than what it has been costing all along. There is no new facility needed. It
is simply a matter of letting an institution do what it has been doing.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: If that is an excess cost or if that could result
in a savings of money without a reduction in the level of care to the community
or to the region, wouldn't you agree that that would be something that we ought
to try to achieve.

DR. SISSON: Absolutely, sir. I do think, if I may make one further
point, there is a consideration that the Academy feels is most pertinent to any
plan for regionalization and that is contact between the mother and family and
child. If a child is transported a considerable distance and the family is unable
to keep in contact with the infant for the number of weeks or months or days in
which it is at a transport hospital, this is deleterious to the welfare of the
child. It has been amply shown that this bonding between the mother and the infant
is extremely necessary and this must occur in the neonatal period. So, this excessive
use of transport, separating mother, father and infant, has to be weighed against
the damage that this can do. Obviously, some children must be transported whether
or not this is going to upset the bonding process. Again, this consideration has
not received all the attention it might have.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Bassano?

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: No questions.

ASSTMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Markert?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. First, I apologize
for being a little late. I had a meeting prior to this one. Doctor Sisson, you
brought up, through a prior question, the fact that there was no cost factors that
were able to be developed in either the case of eliminating the services or
in retaining the type of services and, also, you stated that there would be no
way that you could put a cost or a price on that type of bond that would be needed
between the newborn or the family or the mother. Have there been any savings,with
reference to services,that have been created through the hospital associations
and the profession :itself, on its own, over the past years, in any way? Have you
addressed that?

DR. SISSON: We feel so. Again, personally, I do not have the figures.
In my previous answer, I meant to say, if I didn't make it clear, that I had not
seen the cost figures, which I'm sure that the Department of Health has accumulated
and, perhaps, it is still doing so. The Academy and the profession as a whole
has been deeply conscious of the need for savings and the proliferation of unnecessary
high level nursuries is, of course, foolish. Duplication of effort and duplication
of costs is hardly, in today's times, useful for the patient or the profession.
However, the change in the practice of neonatology is so rapid, the accumulation
of knowledge and expertise among trained neonatologists, the newer technologies
that come up every few months, have made a number of institutions automatically
upgrading their own efforts at relatively little cost because of the increased
training. I would submit that neonatology has, in a decade, progressed so rapidly



that it is almost unrecognizable from what it was ten years ago. Even five years
ago, we were offering an entirely different technology and level of care, in general.
So, I think it is very difficult to go back five years and say what we knew then

is applicable today, in the realm of cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: I have one further question along that line
and then I would also like to ask the Commissioner something.

ASSTMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: We're not asking the Commissioner anything
at this point until she is called. We're addressing ourselves to the Doctor at
the moment.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Then, let me just go on with one other question
along the same line, if I may. If we were to uproot or remove from a particular
hospital a certain level of care and move that level of care to another hospital,
is there much in equipment and services that you feel we might be able to realize
in a cost saving?

DR. SISSON: It is difficult for me to answer, Mr. Markert, because
each hospital, today, may have a level of technology of which I am unaware and
simply transferring effort from one hospital to another may leave a whole bench
of equipment and a lot of people who know how to use it with nothinp to do. So,
simply transferring the load to another hospital who is going to have to byy more
equipment.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKART: I almost hear you saying that it would probakly
be, possibly, more costly to transfer the services to another hospital than to
leave them where they are.

DR. SISSON: In some instances, sir, it may be, particularly if new
beds have to be added to accept a load.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: So, maybe were not involving a cost factor saving
in regionalization in this situation?

DO. SISSON: To some degree, in some areas, it may work against
the aim of the plan. I cannot say that statewide it would do so. That would be
foolish on my part.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Thank you very much, Doctor. Thank you, Mr.
Chairman. That's all.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, is there anything you want to say in
summary ?

DR. SISSON: No, sir. I think my first statement really summarizes
the position of the Academy which I am here to represent. Thank you. '

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Thank you very much, Doctor. Dr. Finley, are
you ready? Doctor, I hope you're not going to read this whole thing. Can you
summarize what you have in this. Your statement will be part of the record anyhow.
I think we will be better off and, as a matter of fact, you probably could even
home in on the subject if you did it extemporaneously and merely used your prepared

statement for notes.

DOCTOR JOANNE FINLEY: Okay. I expected you, Mr. Otlowski,

to ask for that. I think, first, which is not in my prepared testimony, I have

to express some puzzlement at Dr. Sisson's statement because I have with me the
letter from the Academy of Pediatrics. Its chairman was a member of the committee

that did struggle with the recommendations to the State Health Coordinating Council



and one of the things that Dr. DiSpirito, for the Academy, was critical of, which
I can read, was the fact that there were any level 1's in place. In other words,
the implication that I get is that the Academy felt that they all should be closed.
So, that puzzles me in terms of some of the answers that you got if he is trying
to express the official position. 1In Dr. DiSpirito's letter, he says that they
oppose the establishment of level 1 hospitals, when the original plan and standards
of neonatal care of the American Academy of Pediatrics proposes phasing out such
hospitals and I'm quoting from his letter of the Academy's opposition. So, there
is some--
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Can we have a copy of that letter for the record?
ASSTMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI
is recognized. Assemblyman, what did you want?
ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I would like to have the letter that the Commissioner

Just a moment please. Assemblyman Lesniak

is referring to from the Academy.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: May we have a copy of that letter so that it
is a part of the record and made available to AssemblymanbLesniak particularly?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Yes. Secondly--and a lot of this is in my prepared
testimony--the goals of a regionalization plan are exactly the goals that the Academy
of Pediatrics representative described except that they are intended to produce
this kind of system for New Jersey. In other words, we do not have any designated,
regional perinatal centers or level 3's because they are not designated, they cannot
be fully reimbursed for these very expensive services and so forth. So, one of
the goals is to provide--the major goal is to provide New Jersey with a system.

Again, in the first part of my testimony, I have my own concerns for
quality and the fact that I think we should be tired in New Jersey of being a farm
system for Pennsylvania and New York hospitals, although many of our doctors have
had to send their very sick mothers and babies there. So, the Committee on Peri-
natal Health, which was sponsored by the National Foundation-March of Dimes and
included the American Academy of Pediatrics among its conferees, is that which
set the standards for levels, for kind of staffing and so forth and the plan that
we are trying to follow in New Jersey. So, we feel that we have faithfully followed
the process--we being the process. As I say, most plan has actually reached the
Health Department. No recommendations have reached me. Therefore, I am not even
in a position to tell you how I would react to recommendations.

ASSTMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, let me just make this recommendation
to just make it easy for everyone. I would like to suggest that rather than being
concerned with rebuttals at this moment, that you speak to your statement extemporaneously
to give us an idea of your approach to this and I suppose we would get that from
your statement. Now, if we can get that extemporaneously, if you could give that
to us in about six minutes, I think you would be of great help to us.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, first, let me define regionalization, especially
as it refers to perinatal, which is what you're interested in talking about. The
definition comes from this National Committee on Perinatal Health. It is not a
New Jersey invention. It is defined the development within a geographic area of
a coordinated, cooperative system of health delivery in which, by mutual agreement
between providers and based upon population needs, the degree of complexity of
services that each facility is capable of providing is identified so as to accomplish
the following objectives: highest quality of care; maximum utilization of scarce,

highly trained professionals and equipment; and assurance of reasonable cost effectiveness.



Of course, to build this kind of system for New Jersey, it does take planning and
designation. Also, it is true that the State process for planning, which, again,
as I stress, is not my process, but the process established under federal law.
This state is presently in compliance. Millions and millions of dollars in federal
funds ride on that compliance and the process is many bodies that make recommendations,
can appeal, have veto power over the Health Department and so forth. It is the
citizens' process, not the Health Department, per se. But, there is a federal
guideline which does require the regionalization of perinatal services amongst
others and this is what, since long before I became Commissioner, the planning
process has been trying to live up to and various professional societies have always
been represented.

There are a lot reasons, both in terms of quality and, yes, Assemblyman
Lesniak, in terms of cost effectiveness, that lie behind these national recommendations
for regionalization. I do refer, in my testimony, to the study of 8 programs in
the country that our own Robert Wood Johnson Foundation is carrying on, which shows
a dramatic reduction, when you do regionalize,in maternal mortality, in infant deaths,
and in the quality of life of the infants who do get the intensive care when they
are born at high risk and I think that is very important too. You can save a lot
but still have a very impaired child which can be very costly to society and certainly
very emotionally wearing on a family. So, we're just as interested in the quality
of the outcome of the sick babies that are saved.

I think, now, I would rather just answer questions about what the
various levels, as they are adapted to New Jersey, have to do, about their quality
and what they have to do and how they have to be staffed and how they have to be
equipped from level 1 on up. That is spelled out in the testimony and it does,
again, follow these national guides, which I said professional societies, including
pediatricians and obstetricians, developed. They are not New Jersey's invention.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, if you feel that you have developed
the subject sufficiently and if you feel that it can be better developed by questions,
let's just begin, then, with this question. Are you satisfied to do it that way
or do you want to continue.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, I certainly would be happy to do it in relation
to questions. I do have, in the text, answers with graphs for two of the most
specific kinds of questions you keep asking, which I think you should ask. One
is the quality relationship of the marginal services and the other is the cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Let's go into the questioning and then you
probably will have an opportunity to develop the subject matter further. 1In any
event, you hear Dr. Sisson point out that these present state guidelines exceeded
the federal guidelines and, as a matter of fact, far exceeded them. You keep referring
to the fact that you are confirming and elaborating upon the state guidelines.

In view of that statement, how do you reconcile the differences?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I can't because he did not point out any specific
differences and I do not know of any specific differences where they exceed the
guidelines, for example, of the Committee on Perinatal Health, which the federal
government adapted and the American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology which
are the guidelines by which hospitals get accredited for residency training and
so forth. So, unless he would be specific, I can't answer because I don't feel
that they are excessive.
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: In any event, you feel that you are conforming
to the federal guidelines, that you haven't exceeded the federal guidelines. 1Is
that what you're saying?

DCCTOR FINLEY: The federal guidelines, first of all, require that
we submit a regionalization process and that we implement it, and if we fail to
do that--

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Aren't the federal guidelines really broad?
Don't they merely outline the concept and the details are left, really, to the individual
areas and regions and to the states?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No. They include numbers of deliveries for various
levels for what is called an efficient and effective service. They include numbers
of intensive care beds per thousand live births. Those are in the federal guidelines.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, where, at the present time, under
the federal guidelines, is this system working, in what state?

DOCTOR FINLEY: The whole State of Arizona, for example. I'm now
pulling out the studies which Robert Wood Johnson is doing, which were all processes
that began before the federal guidelines. In Los Angeles County, in all of the
metropolitan areas, Cleveland Ohio. I can't remember. There are eight places that
are being studied.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right, you gave three. You gave Arizona,
you gave Cleveland, Ohio and you gave Los Angeles in California, Los Angeles County.
On the basis of your knowledge, what is the infant mortality rate in those areas,
as compared to New Jersey, without the system?

DOCTOR FINLEY: What you have to do is look at trends. In Arizona,
which is cited in our state health plan, they cut in half their infant mortality
in four years of regionalization, for example. The exact figures, I can supply
you with by going back and looking at the Robert Wood Johnson studies.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, generally, you have said that they've
been cut in half?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, I've asked you for a comparison to New
Jersey. The infant mortality in New Jersey, as I understand it, is pretty low,
isn't it, in comparison to other states?

DOCTOR FINLEY: It has been declining, but it has not been a dramatic
decline like the places where you have had a regionalization plan working. As I
said also, it isn't just death figures that you have to look at. You have to do
a long-range study of the condition 0of the babies who are saved. That's the most
important thing because saving a life that is deformed or brain damaged or is going
to be a perpetually sorrowful, poor-quality life is really the most important issue
and, again, I can supply you from the Robert Wood Johnson study, I think we brought
enough copies of the report to hand them to you now. They do quote from some of
the areas where they are studying the regionalization and their study is still going
on. They also quote the dramatic improvement in the quality of the lives of the
infants saved and that's the most important part.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, in a state as small as New Jersey,
when compared to the size of say Arizona or California or even Ohio, in New Jersey
they have developed a pretty good system of general hospitals and in most instances,
the general hospitals have their own obstetrics. 1In those instances, are you ready

to say that you would close those down and just concentrate on level 2 and 3 and
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you would close these people out who, over the years, have developed a pretty good
system and who, if Doctor Sisson is correct in his testimony, has indicated that
hospitals, as a result of the rapid knowledge that has been made available in this
area that we're concerned with, that hospitals have been trying to keep abreast

of that knowledge, would you close them down, not withstanding the fact that you
have a pretty highly sophisticated system of hospitals in New Jersey?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, the reason that I read earlier from Dr. DiSpirito's
letter is that the New Jersey State plan is a compromise. It does not propose to
close down all level 1's. There are three criteria for keeping and designating
many, many hospitals as level 1's. One is geographic isolation. There, we have
the Bridgetons and the Hunterdons and Warren County and Salem County. We have
a number of places where that, in and of itself, where, again, the number of deliveries
is not the only thing that you would look at, but you would have to look at the
need of people to be able to get there. So, geographic isolation is a condition
for keeping one open.

Another is the concept of medical necessity which means, if you are
in an area that has, by our own statistics, a lot of high risk births, you need
more hospitals and more beds. So, there are a lot of reasons that we keep most
level 1's that we would designate.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, I understand that in hospitals that have
less than 500 deliveries, there would be immediate closings under your plan, is
that so?

DOCTOR FINLEY: First of all, there would no immediate closings of
anything. Second of all, these would be whatever the HSA's recommend. Whatever
the State Health Coordinating Council approves then will have to be dealt with.

But, there is no such thing as closing anything. Somebody on the staff will have

to tell me how many level 1's--which some of the professional organizations have

been disapproving of--have been recommend, so far, by the HSA's to stay open. Now,

there are some, there are a few, actually only five, in terms of the number of deliveries,
in urban areas where there are other hospitals nearby that I believe the HSA plans

to eventually phase out and I can give you both the quality and the cost reasons

for this.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Mays?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: 1In Bayonne Hospital, that's one hospital, they
would either have to go to the Medical Center or to Staten Island. Am I right?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No. You have three others very, very nearby. There
are three nearby Hudson County hospitals with obstetrical services, besides the
Medical Center, that I believes the HSA's plan recommends a designation for.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: What others are nearby?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Christ, St. Mary's and Riverside.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Christ Hospital is further than the Medical Center
and Riverside is way further than the Medical Center. What was the other one?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't have the HSA's plan in front of me, but as
I remember, the Medical Center is recommended for 2A, in other words, it would have
intensive care. Again, these are the HSA's recommendations. The State Health Coordinating
Council, as you noted earlier, has not acted on any of the HSA's recommendations.
There isn't any set of recommendations before me yet, but my recall is that the
HSA recommended and the State Health Coordinating Council review committee, I believe,

approved their recommendations.
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ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS3: 1If I followed you right, out of these five hospitals
that you named, the reason why they are being closed is because they have less than
500 births and it is a saving of money, not health, for the parent or the child?

DOCTOR FiINLEY: If you will refer to the testimony that I have given
to the members of the committee, there are two bar graphs which show you, they give
you the quality in terms of maternal mortality for hospitals with under 500 deliveries
and as you will see, those are the hospitals with the highest mortality rate. My
staff is presently completing its study on something, fetal death rate, which I don't
have before you, but it shows--fetal means that it should have been born alive or was
born alive and died immediately. In other words, this is the still birth area.

It doesn't refer to the prematures or the others that lived. It refers to proper
weight babies and so forth that, really, any obstetrician or pediatrician would

tell you should live and the death rate in hospitals with deliveries under 500 in
New Jersey is twice, the fetal death rate is twice that of all other hospitals that
deliver babies.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Of all other hospitals, where? In the country?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No, in New Jersey.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Figure 1, what dates does that go from? From
1970 to what?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Figure 1 will probably not interest you because it
is from Michigan. Figure 2 is New Jersey and these are 1978 figures. Now, I think,
since you are asking about the smaller hospitals in areas in which there are other
qualified hospitals to perform all of the levels of service, I would like to talk
to you about the cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Just a moment. Let's say, with the Bayonne
Hospital, on the basis of the Bayonne Hospital, is it correct that they have less
than 500 births a year? Is that correct?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: I can tell you. From 1973, they've 783 births.
Then, as of to date, they have had 483 births.

DOCTOR FINLEY: So, as you see, it has been decreasing steadily ever
since. ’

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: But, as far as the records go back--I went back
to 1973--neither the mother nor child died, there was no infection, nothing. So,
why is Bayonne Hospital--

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, you are incorrectly informed.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Will you please give me those figures, then, Ma'am?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I have discussed with the Attorney General whether
there were any legal impediments to giving you specific data from an institution
and I am advised by him that until he reviews this matter I cannot give you specific
data from an institution.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me, Doctor, because now you are getting
into deep water.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't want you to get into deep water either.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: As a matter of fact, I want to throw you a
life preserver. But, in any event, what you have here, under the rules that you
have, you say that you would close all hospitals for delivery that have less than
500 deliveries. Isn't that a fact? 1Isn't that part of your plan? That's part

of your plan, if I understand it correctly.
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DOCTOR FINLEY: No. I said that the plan comes up from the HSA and
they may waive certain elements of the regulations if there is a geographic isolation
issue or if there is a medical necessity issue. Now, it is true that the regulations,
which are different from the plan and which are adopted by the Health Care Administration
Board, which also can refuse to adopt--I believe the Vice-Chairman of the HCAB is
here today to explain what their process is--the regulations :do require that any
hospital that consistently has less than 500 births should plan to phase out.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Are you saying that that would be a matter
of discretion, then, whether that hospital would be closed under the regulations,
that that would be a matter of discretion? Who would have the authority to close
that hospital, if they didn't have the 500 deliveries? Who would have the authority
to close that hospital, under the regulations, you, a board?

DOCTOR FINLEY: The regulations would give the Commissioner that
authority, but there would be an appeal right to the Health Care Administration
Board and through the courts.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, the normal appeal rights that exist
are using the courts.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Right.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, the Commissioner, then, would have the
right to close the hospital for that service.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, you show cause against regulations. Certainly,

I would want the quality data to be there because we would then have it and can
develop it. You can't close anything. You are familiar with the nursing home process.
They can violate standards all over the place, but you have to have a hearing, due
process, they can have an appeal and so forth and so on. So, I think we're well
supplied, and we should be, with due process in this state.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I think, Commissioner, just for a moment,

I think what has upset a number of members in the Legislature and probably has upset

a number of people whose hospitals in their particular districts have come under

a cloud because of the statement that you allegedly made in which you said that

some of these hospitals should be closed and if you were to reveal some of the situations,
there would probably be criminal charges. Was there a statement like that made

by you, at any time?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Can I ask a question?

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Well, let me just stay on this subject because
I think this is what is a source of contention here and a sore spot here. In any
event, Commissioner, of course, I don't expect you to reveal any of the names of
the hospitals or any of the details that you say that you are aware of, on the advice
of the Attorney General. I expect you to adhere to the advice of the Attorney General.
But, think what seems to be one of the problems here,and maybe it is best to air
it at this moment, was the fact that there was a great disturbance by many of the
hospitals and, as a result of that, the flack, of course, reached the Assembly and
legislative members who are representing hospitals that felt that they came under
that cloud. Now, is there anything you want to say about that to clear up that
position?

DOCTOR FINLEY: So far, in the recommendations that are yet to be
discussed by the State Health Coordinating Council there are five urban facilities

delivering less than 600 babies that are recommended for closure eventually, because
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of quality reasons, because of lack of need for them and because of cost reasons.
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Let me ask you this question in that connection.
DOCTOR FINLEY: That is five out of 74 hospitals in New Jersey.
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Let me ask you this question, then. On the
basis of what you just said, those hospitals and what you are saying about their
very nature, would their closing come about by the implementation of these regulations
or should they be closed on general principle?
DOCTOR FINLEY: They are part of the planning process as far as the
HSA's and the State Health Coordinating Council are concerned. I would say, basically,
for need and cost effectiveness reasons and so that we can have our level 3's—-
we will get into a situation where the dollars won't be for our level 3's if we
keep deficit ridden services going. As far as the quality issues, since I presently
do not have licensure standards because we have not, heretofore, had levels or
requirements, I would not be able to close something for quality reasons until
we have licensure standards.
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, something immediately occurs to me.
Let's assume, you know, that what you are saying, there is some basic truth in the
nature and operation of those hospitals for this particular service. Wouldn't it
be common sense to upgrade those services with the authority that you have so that
those services could be continued and could be upgraded rather than closing them
out?
DOCTOR FINLEY: If we were talking about any one of the counties
I named where the hospital is the single hospital that is there or if we were talking
about an underbedded area with a lot of high risk pregnancies, you would be absolutely
right and that is part of what the regionalization plan is all about. We're talking
about 5 out of 74 in densely supplied, urban areas and I would like to read why
planning considers that necessary. I probably can't find it. So, I will have to
remember it out of my head. Developed in another state, Massachusetts, and I tried
to adapt them to New Jersey, let us consider what makes an obstetrical service break
even. First of all, just in terms of what you absolutely have to have to be capable,
you have a cost for just the obstetrical services of between $800,000 and $900,000
per year or almost $1 million. Now, if the per diem rate is only $192,and most
of our per diems are higher than that in New Jersey now, you happen to have to generate
1,200 admissions a year in order to break even. If you have under 600 or under
500, the service loses between $300,000 and $400,000 a year. Now, the question
is, if you want to upgrade and have level 3's and you want to upgrade and have level
2's in an area where, again, it has been recommended to designate certain institutions
that way so that we can have upgraded care, where are you going to get the money
from? Are you going to ask the subscribers, Blue Cross, the Medicaid program?
All of these pay rates. To pick up that $400,000 deficit for those less than one
baby a day delivered in those marginal hospitals and also to pick up the tab for
the millions and millions it costs to upgrade so that you can have level 2's and
level 3's, that is the basic planning question. Then, there is a quality issue
also. I think there has been wisdom to the recommendations of the HSA's and the
State Health Coordinating Council.
ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: You read a statement from one of the doctors that
disagreed with you, Dr. DiSpirito.
DOCTOR FINLEY: On level 1?
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ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Yes, level 1, did you read that?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Do you wish me to read it again?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Yes, ma'am.

DOCTOR FINLEY: This is a letter, criticizing or opposing the present
plan, from the current President of the New Jersey Chapter of the American Academy
of Pediatrics. This is not the only thing they oppose. There are other things,
as you will see, that they oppose. But, Point 2 in his letter says, "We oppose
the establishment of level 1 hospitals when the original plan and the standards
of neonatal care of the American Academy of Pediatrics proposed phasing out such
hospitals."

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: How did you get the statistics from these hospitals?
Did they give them to you?

DOCTOR FINLEY: There is something in New Jersey called the Maternity
Reporting System. It is voluntary.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: So, you went to the Attorney General. I went
to Bayonne Hospital. They gave me their records and opened up to me and you say
that you have to go to the Attorney General.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I only asked him if there were any legal impediments
to giving the data of an institution by name. He is reviewing it. He may tell:
me that there are no legal impediments and then I will be able to give you that
information. But, I felt I needed to ask him because it seems to me that this is
an ethical problem, a possible liability problem and I don't wish to cause that
kind of harm.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: 1Isn't it possible and likely that the hospitals,
maybe a couple of them, who produce only 600 babies a year give better service than
the 74 in the State of New Jersey?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don'‘t think that is what my figures show.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: None of them show that they give better service?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't think that that is what the graph that you
have in front of you shows or, as I say, the twice as many fetal deaths and I think
you really do have to inquire--and I commend some of you for really asking the gquestions—-
about the cost effectiveness also because we're talking about trying to upgrade
the whole system in New Jersey and I'm asking you, where is the money going to come
from. Should we be paying that $400,000 a year, which includes the Medicaid program.
In New Jersey, if you are a DRG hospital, it includes the Medicare program. It
includes Blue Cross. They're all paying the rates. They're all paying for the
losses of a service that doesn't have enough patients to bring in the revenue to
keep it going without a deficit and that takes money away from being able to pay
for the upgraded services in the designated hospitals.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: If you regionalize all these hospitals, would
you get morg money from the federal government?

DOCTOR FINLEY: If we don't follow that which we promised the federal
government to be in compliance with, follow the state plan, we would lose a great
deal of money.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: That's not the question. If you regionalize,
do you get more money?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't think the upcoming federal government is

going to be giving out very much money at all.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: I think that is supposing by you Commissioner.
No one knows, at this point, what the new Administration is going to do.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I would suggest that we don't have political
speculation as part of the testimony. Assemblyman Lesniak?

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Commissioner, I'm
still waiting for an answer to Chairman Otlowski's question in reference to the
maternal mortality rate in New Jersey compared to other states. Can you give a
succinct, three or four word answer to that question or do you have that answer?

DOCTOR FINLEY: The goal in the state health plan--

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Let"s not get into the goal. I have a very
simple question. I understand the goal and I understand that you haven't reached
it. My gquestion is, in comparison to other states in the urban Northeast, how would
you rate New Jersey.

DOCTOR FINLEY: We have cities or metropolitan areas where our maternal
death rate, but particularly, again, infant, neonatal and fetal death rates, are
worse and you can pick them out: Newark, Camden, the New Brunswick area and so
forth, places where we propose putting level 3 centers. I can't give you exact
comparisons with other states without going and looking it up. But, I can try to
supply you with that.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I have great concern regarding the fact that
this controversy regarding the mortality data came out on November 23--today is
December 8. I can tell you right now that that is public information and there
ought to be and probably will be 80 bills introduced if the Attorney General were
to say that it isn't and it certainly is. We've had two weeks. I certainly think
you are really remiss in not getting an opinion from the Attorney General regarding
the revelation of that information.

I have a couple of gquestions on your figure 2 charts because they
are averages, are they not?

DOCTOR FINLEY: They're rates. In other words, it is per thousand
births.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: But, they are averages of all the hospitals
that fit into that category? ‘

DOCTOR FINLEY: All of the hospitals with under 500 deliveries are
aggregated to get a rate, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Do you know what the standard deviation would
be for this chart? In other words, if one hospital was really a bad hospital in
terms of this service and was three times higher, it certainly would affect that
overall rate. There may be hospitals within this group that are providing better
care or excellent care, is that correct? Is that a fair statement to make?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No. I can't agree with that. I think if we're going
to talk statistics, if this week something is okay, but in general, for all kinds
of understandable reasons--

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Not all kinds of understandable reasons. In
terms of maternal mortality, that's what the chart depicts?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: And the chart was designed to convey a certain
message.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Right.
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ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: My point is that that message is somewhat deceptive
unless you understand the fact that there could be a standard deviation that is
very great in this chart and within that group, there may be hospitals that are
unfairly maligned by being placed in that group, which can be providing a very high
level of care and may have a maternal mortality ratio that is much lower than this
average. 4

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't believe that the institutions' specific data
will agree with that and this is why I am hoping that I am told that I can make
that information available.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: But, at this stage we don't know and there
very well may be institutions that have a much lower mortality rate that fall into
this category.

DOCTOR FINLEY: You are correct in terms of any kind of statistical
analysis. There can be one in a group of several that is different. But, I think
you will find in the case of New Jersey that that is not true.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Doctor, I just wanted to ask you to please
make available--I'm not asking you to just give this off the top of your head--
but just following Assemblyman Lesniak's line of questioning, will you please make
available to this Committee and for the record, the infant mortality rate in New
Jersey as compared to the Northeast here? I think this Committee would be interested
in looking at those figures and comparisons. We want a very simple and straight
answer. We just want the mortality rates in the different states in the Northeast
and, as a matter of fact, if you feel that you can be of some help to us to include
those figures the perinatal causes or the neonatal causes. I think there is a total
figure that should tell the story.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Mr. Chairman, I have one more question. Com-
missioner, sometimes the cure that we apply is worse than the disease. As a physician,
I'm sure that you are aware of that. Has thought been given to the fact that by
elimination of services in certain hospitals that that may jeopardize their ability
to provide other medical services to that community and how that would affect that
community?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I think in the case of OB/GYN, I think it would increase
the possibilities of being able to offer gynecologic services because they would
not be confined to using for using the beds for what is called clean gynecology.

If you have a mixed OB/GYN unit, you can only take non-infection or not even subject
to infection cases. If you are able to use the beds for gynecology, both medical
and surgical, you could even increase the use of those beds.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I'm looking at the other aspect of that question.
Obviously, hospitals are taking in X amount of dollars for providing certain services.
When they are no longer allowed to provide those services, that is X amount of dollars
less that they will be taking in. Could that jeopardize their ability to provide
other services to that community?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I think I have tried to answer that question by saying,
if I were a hospital that, as many have, decided to close their loser OB services
because they had so few patients, I would use the beds for something different that
would not be deficit causing. We are talking about hospitals that are running a
$400 or $500,000 a year deficit. But, now you can use the same beds, probably,
for something that makes you revenue.
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ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I understand, but it's not that simple. That is
a very simplistic analysis because we know that you may be running a deficit but
still be making more money than if you weren't running at all and it may be economically
necessary to continue certain services at a deficit because of the fact that it
is a less of a deficit than if you were running the hospital without this service.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I am reminded that East Orange General, for exactly
these reasons, did close its OB beds to do something about a deficit because it
had a very small number of deliveries and it did turn the beds into gynecologic,
both medical and surgical, services and it has now clear up its deficit as a result
of that change. So, we can show you that example.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: My question was, though, has thought been given
to the fact that this could jeopardize a hospital's ability to provide other services
in specific instances? I mean, that worked there, but it may not work elsewhere.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I can't imagine,having some experience in running
a large public hospital, I can't imagine that getting rid of a loser could cost
you money. I'm saying, it helps you make money.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Well, it can happen, Doctor, and I think it
must be considered and it concerns me that it hasn't been considered.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Lesniak, could you save that question
too because I want to develop that question with the New Jersey Hospital Association.
I think that that question ought to be pursued further with them when we get them
to testify. Assemblyman Visotcky?

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Commissioner, this bill, 2252, that was passed
by the Assembly and Senate, do you agree with the bill?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No. I have very serious concerns about it, its
constitutionality, because of its conflict with Chapter 83 and the damage it will
do to our compliance with the federal requirements and so forth.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Well, we know this bill can lay on the Govermor's
desk for a year. So, really, if the Governor don't sign it, it is nothing. You
have 90 days in the SHCC Committee before you implement?

DOCTOR FINLEY: 90 days before they make any recommendations to the
SHCC.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Is there any room--and I'm saying this trying
to compromise something here so everyone can get together--is there any room with
yourself and the hospital association or these particular hospitals in general to
sit down and say-—-and Mr. Lesniak brought a very good point that the mortality rate
may be lower in this one particular hospital in the region and maybe making them
do it on a voluntary basis, maybe these stats should be shown to the hospital itself
and say that they don't have this, this and that before you worry about the Attorney
General, before you worry about the Legislature. Everybody is going to be spinning
their wheels around here and nobody is going to accomplish anything. I think we
have 90 days of real constructive work here.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I think that when the State Health Coordinating Council
passed the motion to defer presenting any recommendations to the whole State Health
Coordinating Council that that was their plan. Also, I believe that Jrry Riley,
who is the Chairman of the Committee of the SHCC--and I'm not a member of that committee
incidentally--is here to explain the issucs that he intends to takce up, which might
be some changes in the plan and so forth. That is his committee with a number of

New Jersey citizens on it and they plan, I believe, to go ahead and hold hearings
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or hold a meeting and talk about several issues of just this nature that you recommend.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: But, some of these things, when you're talking
about a hospital--I realize that you want to bring it out in committee and I realize
that the Attorney General said this and that. Fine, that's all great. But, I think,
again, it behooves you, as the Commissioner, to get to some of these hospitals and
say, "Look, here's the stats. What are you doing about this?" They should know
about this. There shouldn't be a cloud over all 74 hospitals in New Jersey or these
five hospitals or the 21 hospitals. There shouldn't be a cloud over any of them.
You say, "Look, we've got a problem here." Shape up or ship out, in other woxrds.

I think we're playing games with this thing saying, "Fine, you're not going to do
it. I want to be stubborn; you want to be stubborn." We're fighting a losing battle
here and the people are getting upset about it.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Privately, in a diplomatic way, together with the
Committee on Maternal Mortality of the Medical Society, for example, they do exactly
this. They do. They actually review the charts of deaths and sit down with people
from the Health Department. The issue was whether to make the data public and,
for example, emblazoned in the newspapers. The hospitals are made aware of the
fact that there is a voluntary process that goes on with the State Medical Society.
That happens all the time.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, the point that Assemblyman Visotcky is
making is very, very important. I think that what he is trying to tell you, Doctor,
is the fact that before you went public, before you went to the Attorney General,
if you sat down with some of the people involved here to try to work out some of
the things that he is talking about, I think we wouldn't be where we are now where
we are in a pretty heated temperature from the reaction that all of us are getting
from the Hospital Association, from hospitals, from doctors and from the mayors
in the different towns. I don't think we would have been in that position. So,

I think that this is what the Assemblyman is trying to develop here.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: By and far, I don't thihk there is any person
in this room or any person in the State of New Jersey that would say, "That hospital
has a real high mortality rate, but keep it open anyway because it serves my mayor
or serves my councilman."”

DOCTOR FINLEY: That's what you are doing.

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: We're not doing that, Commissioner. I beg
to differ with you. I voted no on this bill, but I had feelings for it. You can
make me change my mind right now. The point is that I think you should have had
hearings on this and I think this Committee as a whole and maybe the Senate should
have extensive hearings on this. Let the people know the facts. What are we here
for, to keep everybody in a back room? We want to tell the people the truth and
that is the only way we're going to accomplish this. We're not going to accomplish
this with secret meetings and saying, "Don't give the stats out for this and don't
give the stats out for that." Tell the people. Let the world know.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Visotcky, are you finished?

ASSEMBLYMAN VISOTCKY: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Mays?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Are these the only five hospitals that are in
danger of being closed?

DOCTOR FINLEY: So far as I know, the plans from the HSA's, which
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now would not even be presented to the State Health Coordinating Council for 90
more days, recommend only the eventual phasing out of those five hospitals.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: And the reason is why?

DOCTOR FINLEY: The reason is the number of deliveries, which is
non-waiverable in the regﬁlations, the lack of any reason to ask to waive because
there is no medical necessity, in terms of the éreas and the availability and so
forth and no geographic isolation and cost.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Well, you know, talking to Bayonne Hospital, they
disagree with you 100%. I don't know whether you have ever been to Bayonne Hospital,
but they disagree with you 100%, and they had 783 and now it is down to 483, to date.

DOCTOR FINLEY: And, it was decreasing every year.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Well, births are decreasing every year right along.
So, you cannot say. As women's lib goes down and contraception comes down, so will
the births come down. How many people would they serve in the hospital besides
that?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, I certainly know that they are losing money
on the service because we recently financed them with some difficulty because they
got a pretty poor bond rating because of the money that they are losing.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: But, they are also serving people not having births,
right?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I'm sorry. I don't understand the question. This
is the plan that came up from the citizens in your area. It hasn't been approved,
but I would think that the SHCC probably would approve it.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Commissioner, Assemblyman Mays is under the
impression that you are suggesting the closing of the entire hospital or just the
maternity section?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Well, it leads into another section too.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: I don't think the Commissioner is saying that.

DOCTOR FINLEY: The plan that came up from the regional planning
body to the perinatal designation committee--it was between those two practices--
as I remember it, recommended that the use of those beds for OB, at that particular
hospital, be phased out. That doesn't say that they can't use the beds for something
else. It doesn't talk about any other part of the hospital. This is only dealing
with the regionalization of the improvement in quality and the providing of our
state, at long last, some regional perinatal centers which we also have to find
a way to pay for. ©Now, you can do Newark Beth Israel and St.Josephs and the medical
school and something in camden. You can't do that unless you find the money in
the system to pay for those level 3's and I don't know what people want. Do they
want to keep marginal, deficit ridden, small services that aren't needed open nor
do they want level threes in this State. You can't have both.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Do you have a breakdown of these five hospitals,
how much money each one is losing?

DOCTOR FINLEY: I can get it.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: You should have it here, shouldn't you?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Unless they are DRG. We will have to get that out of the
system, but we will try to put it together for you. I can't do it for yours because
they had to do a [inancial feasibility study Lo gel bonded by the Authorily lox
their expansion and they had to do a loss by departments. With some of the other

hospitals, we will have to--
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ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, those figures will be available?

DOCTOR FINLEY: We will try.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Those five hospitals, will you make them available
to the Committee, please?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: I have one last question. Will you give me your
reason again why you are against 225272

DOCTOR FINLEY: It so subverts everything that is in Chapter 83,
which this Legislature passed, from planning for quality to planning for cost containment
and it so subverts, so ties the Department's and my hands from carrying out a wider
law that, as I said, I wonder about its constitutionality.

Secondly, it puts us in enormous jeopardy in terms of compliance
with the federal government and the millions and millions of dollars riding on that
compliance, including money that goes to our hospitals.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Have you received one complaint from the citizens
of Bayonne about the maternity section of Bayonne Hospital or any one of these hospitals
being bad? This is from the citizens now that live there, pay their taxes, want
their child born where they live at. Don't you think that plays a part too?

DOCTOR FINLEY: What is the logical conclusion? I think, again,

I would like to know and I think that the statesmanlike goal that you have is, what
do you want for New Jersey? Do you want us to have a regionalized system? Do you
want us to have regional perinatal centers that can take this very sophisticated
care of our sick mothers and our sick babies or don't you? Do you want an upgraded
system or don't you? If you want it, which I believe you do, how do you propose

to get it in terms of the application of resources, of dollars, of Medicaid dollars
and Medicare dollars and Blue Cross dollars to get it?

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: So, you are interested in money more than health
and care?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No. I am interested in a quality system in New Jersey.
I'm interested in everything that the national organization wanted. I am interested
in getting something for New Jersey where we have had to send our babies and mothers
to New York and Philadelphia for this care and I would like to see that end.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: And the people we represent, our taxpayers who
we represent in our districts--Bayonne is in my district--say they want this hospital
and they're supposed to overlook this. Am I right?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Do you also want the Jersey City Medical Center to
be a 2A? You can't do both.

ASSEMBLYMAN MAYS: Jersey City Medical Center doesn't only serve
Bayonne. It serves a lot of people in Hudson County.

DOCTOR FINLEY: But, in terms of allocating resources, it is going
to take a couple of million more to upgrade the medical center.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: May we just get testimony into the record
without becoming argumentative? Assemblyman Snedeker?

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Dr. Finley, how many hospitals now provide
maternity service in the state?

DOCTOR FINLEY: 74. 1In the last ten years, it was 84. This is out
ol 108 gencral hospitals and the 84 went down by 10 in terms of voluntary closures
of mostly, again, the very small services--one hospital that delivered more than
1000 voluntarily closed--and then it went up by one in that Riverside in Secaucus

is a new hospital that opened and does have a service that would be designated.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Would it be a fair statement, Commissioner,
that under the standards that you promulgated here that the Statewide Health Coordinating
Council has to recommend a closing of 21 of the 72 or would that be untrue?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No, that must be untrue

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: All right. 1I'll give you a copy of the letter
that I have. 1I'm sure that you have a list of the New Jersey Hospital Association,
which indicates the number.

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, I would say that it is highly inaccurate and
I don't even know how they can say that.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: I would like to have a reply to their letter,
then. One other question that you had earlier, you referred to a letter that the
Academy recommends no level 1's throughout the state. Do they recommend that they
be changed to level 2?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Have they ever been asked if they recommend
that they be upgraded rather than eliminated?

DOCTOR FINLEY: The same person who wrote the letter was a member
of the Committee of the SHCC that struggled with the plan and the numbers and so
forth and so on. Many of his suggestions were adopted and some of them, his colleagues
did not recommend adopting. But, he was a member of the process.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Would it be an accurate statement to say that
we need level 3 hospitals in New Jersey and we don't have them at this time?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Absolutely. I agree with you completely.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: What is the problem of establishing regional
level 3 hospitals without disturbing the other hospitals that we now have that provide
maternity service, a north, a south, an east, a west or whatever you want to do
with it, regionalize four hospitals into level 3 facilities and leave the others
as they are?

DOCTOR FINLEY: If you could make a regional system work and if you
could pay for it, which I've already discussed several times, if those if's could
be answered, there would be some merit in leaving things in place and studying whether
or not effective in terms of the goals of a perinatal system, which, of course,
are to reduce both death and disability.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Have you placed that challenge to the State
Health Coordinating Council as to trying to do that?

DOCTOR FINLEY: The Health Care Administration Board would have
to change the regulations, for example, about the less than 500.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Is that a difficult thing to do?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Yes. It requires public hearings and it is a long,
drawn out process in that instance.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Commissioner, stop right there. Public hearings
are not that difficult to do. You're at one right now.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't know what the American College of Obstetrics
and Gynecology would say in that instance or even the American Academy of Pediatrics
because the ACOG standards are that no hospital--

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: You are confusing me with names--

DOCTOR FINLEY: These are national professional bodies which, for

example, accredit, you are accredited by the American College of Obstetrics and
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Gynecology to, for example, train interns and residents. There are also a number

of other things. They publish handbooks of standards of practice, which I have.

The ACOG standard for number of deliveries, in order to run an obstetric service,

is 1,000 deliveries. In New Jersey, we dropped it by half. That, again, is a quality
issue. This is amongst peers. This is an accreditation body amongst physicians

of that discipline.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: I don't think the recommendation is to
close the facilities, Commissioner, so much as it is to establish the level 3 facilities
that this state does not have, at this time. It seems that we're looking at medical
costs and eliminating medical service. I don't think that's why were here today.

I think that the Department of Health should be concerned with medical service and
medical cost, not cost and servi e, but service and cost later. I think that is
the way we have to look at it.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I think the way we look at it is that way, but the
answer is, how do you get and pay for the highest quality of service for New Jersey,
which is what we all want.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: I think by studying it two ways and, I think,
by looking and, again, going back to the drawing boards and finding out why we can't
establish these three levels for maternity care. I think you would have an awful
lot of cooperation from the hospitals, from the pediatricians in the state rather
than--you know, we're in a civil war now, Commissioner, with the Health Department
on one end and pediatricians and hospitals and parents throughout the state on the
other end. I'm sure you get the letters--in fact, I know you get the letters. You
made a comment to the papers. You get more than I do and I think that, really,
you have to go back to the drawing boards on this rather than come up with a 90
day waiting period and then come in with a plan and say, "That's the plan and we're
not going to listen to any other ideas." I think we have to listen to other ideas.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I guess the thing that baffles me and I would like
to ask you a question--you've been asking me a lot--the thing that baffles me is
that this is a process that has been going on for 7% years. It began a whole year
before I became Commissioner. It began with physicians, mostly pediatricians and
obstetricians, who recommended the levels, recommended the standards to the, then,
State Health Planning Council. As the process changed and you got a State Health
Coordinating Council, they adopted this as a number 1 priority. The federal government
approved and that's the process that has been going on.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: But, Commissioner, those same people are saying,
"This is not my child."

DOCTOR FINLEY: Well, it is their child and the trouble is that they
go back home, and apparently there is something that their specific institution
wanted that that specific institution says that they didn't get and I think everybody
is losing sight of the goal, which is the quality of health for mothers and babies.

I had intended to say here today that for seven and a half years there are the professionals
who say one thing when they are setting up standards and another thing when it

is their own institution. Who are they? Are they national, statewide, interested

in everybody or just interested in their own practice? I don't know. But, I intended

to say that if in seven and half years we can't get any farther, perhaps I should

recommend to the SHCC that, despite the really rather dreadful consequences for

both quality of care and for federal compliance, that maybe we should call the whole

thing off.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: I think you would make everyone happy, at
this point, Commissioner. You know, if that's your question, I would agree whole-
heartedly with you at this point because I don't think that the pediatricians recommended,
all their recommendations were bought by everyone. I think what they originally
recommended was that we are losing to New York and to Pennsylvania a children's
hospital. I used to drive an ambulance, as a volunteer, and we don't have any children's
hospital in New Jersey. We have them in Philadelphia and in New York, but we don't
have them here and I think that is what concerns the pediatricians in this state.

We ought to have in New Jersey some specialized care instead of shipping them out
of the state.

DOCTOR FINLEY: That's exactly what we're trying to do.

ASSEMBLYMAN SNEDEKER: Let me finish, Commissioner. I didn't interrupt
you. To go further on, to say when we establish these level 3 care facilities,
that we look at the others. Don't eliminate them. But, you are eliminating other
facilities in the state to take and say that we need level 3 care in New Jersey
or we're going to eliminate some level 1 care in this state, some 21 of them from
the figures that I have and I don't think that that is the answer to our problem.

If you do what you just recommended, I think we can adjourn this meeting and all
go home very happy.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I don't get the impression that all the members of
the Committee want the process to stop.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Commissioner, please, let me run the meeting.
Assemblyman Bassano?

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: Commissioner, I just have a few questions.

First of all, we'rYe talking about 21 hospitals and not five. The five that we're
talking about would be eliminating service completely. It is my understanding that
the other 16 hospitals would be reducing some type of service, is that correct?

DOCTOR FINLEY: No, it is not. They would all be upgraded and more
money could go to them to meet the standards. 1In the State Health Plan, you will
see what everybody has to be reimbursed to do to be a level 1, 2 or 3. As I said,
level 3's, we don't have any in this state, at this point. We are ready if we can
get the plan going to designate several, but there are many things that people who
would be designated level 1's, for example, don't have now, that are in the standards
and they would have to be reimbursed in order to be able to acquire those, in terms
of equipment and staffing.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: So, what you are telling me is that the other
16 hospitals would be upgrading services, then, not reducing them?

DOCTOR FINLEY: That is the goal of the plan.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: Can you give me and the rest of the Committee
the names of those other 16 hospitals? We seem to have the names of the five hospitals,
but the other 16 haven't been discussed. I don't have that information.

DOCTOR FINLEY: That is the Hospital Association's list. I have
not seen it. I don't know what they are talking about.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: I have no list before me regarding that.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I can give you the Perinatal Designation Committee
recommendations, which the SHCC hasn't even considered yet because it has been deferred
and that goes region by region and it recommends the designation of a whole number
of hospitals for level 1, 2 or 3.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: I would appreciate that information and I'm
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sure that the other Committee members would also appreciate that information.

DOCTOR FINLEY: But, it is not an adopted plan.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: I understand that. With regard regions and
geographical areas, how many geographical areas has the state been broken down into?

DOCTOR FINLEY: For planning purposes, five health systems agencies.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: That would be on the plan that you would get
to us, is that correct?

DOCTOR FINLEY: You would get it by health systems agency region,
yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me. I just want to refer back to Assemblyman
Lesniak. There was a question that he had that was a follow-up question.

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: Mr. Chairman, I think it is important that
we enter this into the record because this can, to a certain extent, clear the air
in reference to the chart supplied by the Commissioner. Not all the hospitals that
have 500 or less live births fit into the category of having over the average of
maternal deaths, as that chart may lead some people to believe. As a matter of
fact, they run higher and they run lower and are not identified by hospital. They
are the Department's own statistics.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Your request is what, Assemblyman?

ASSEMBLYMAN LESNIAK: I would like to enter this report of the New
Jersey Department of Health into the record referring to New Jersey hospitals in
1979, which gives a statistical breakdown by hospital code number, not the hospital
itself, of births in that hospital and the number of fetal deaths and newborn deaths
in hospitals and other deviations from the normal delivery service. I think that
ought to be entered into the record. Commissioner, I want to assure you that this
Committee and particularly myself, speaking for myself, do not want to scrap the
plan; far from it. But, we also have an obligation to offer constructive criticism
and an obligation to offer an opportunity for the health care delivery services
industry to offer those comments in public and afford the legislators who drafted
the laws of the State of New Jersey an opportunity. So, please, I don't think a
hostile attitude towards what we're trying to do helps anybody.

DOCTOR FINLEY: I really felt that some of you were encouraging--
when Assemblyman Visotcky asked the question--were encouraging the SHCC and its
committee to go on and that is why I thought twice and did not say what is in writing
at the end of my testimony. I felt that I really should ask you if that was not
the case, that you were encouraging them to go on. I think they plan to. I'm tired
and I have a kind of half-hearted inclination to ask them not to go on, but they're
the ones that will make the decision.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Commissioner, can we get back to Assemblyman
Bassano for just a minute?

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: I have one last question, Commissioner. The
SHCC plan which you will get to us, can you also provide information to us as to
what hospitals are presently in each region at the present time?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: I would appreciate that.

DOCTOR FINLEY: That will be broken down into--you mean what hospitals
that provide maternity services or do you want all of the hospitals?

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: Yes.



DOCTOR FINLEY: All the hospitals that provide maternity service
and then, amongst those, there are some that did not ask for designation, which
means that they plan to close anyhow. So, we'll try to break it down that way.

ASSEMBLYMAN BASSANO: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Assemblyman Markert?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Commissioner, I just
have a couple of questions, first, about an article by Joan Whitlow from the Sunday
Star-Ledger on the 23 of November. In that you were asked some questions and evidently
you made a statement that you have "damaging" information on the maternal death
rates in New Jersey hospitals which justify the state's plan to shut down some maternity
units and designate the level of care which others can provide. Do we have that
type of information available to us?

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Excuse me.

DOCTOR FINLEY: First of all, I was not quoted accurately.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Commissioner, please, let me make a judgement
about the question. I think that we've gone into that question. We've gone into
it very thoroughly and, as a matter of fact, I wish you would go to the next question.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Another thing that
I am very, very concerned about because I realize that you are now taking a slightly
different position, maybe, that you originally took with reference to the proposal,
but I understand that when the State Health Coordinating Council postponed for 90
days any action on this plan that you were opposed to deferring action on that plan,
is that right?

DOCTOR FINLEY: Yes. I voted against the deferral.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Then, really, you feel that this plan, as it
is, is probably what you would like to see materialize.

DOCTOR FINLEY: My main concern is fairness to the hospitals that
are ready to be designated level 3 because this is what we need in this state and,
also, the hospitals, most of them, where the recommended designations are satisfied
and want to get on with it in terms of gearing up and such. In other words, there
are more hospitals that want to get on with it than there are like the five that
seem to be upset.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: So, you felt that we should not have had a
90 day moratorium here, that we should have gone into it headstrong as the plan
proposed?

DOCTOR FINLEY: After seven and a half years, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: My nest question, in St. Joseph's, didn't we
come up with a lot of equipment and money to be able to establish a level that we
could basically call, now, 1evel‘3?

DOCTOR FINLEY: They had a conditional certificate of need to get
on with it, yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: What is the proposal for St. Joseph's now?

Do you know offhand?

DOCTOR FINLEY: To become a level 3 as soon as possible.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: I have something wrong then.

ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: Commissioner, excuse me. I'm being admonished
on all sides and being reminded about the power of the Speaker and I'm going to
be carried out by the Sargeant-at-arms in another minute. We're going to recess

this hearing and all of you will amply notified when we're going to call the hearing
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back and we'll continue with Assemblyman Markert's questions at that time. At that

time, will you please come back. You will be the first one on and we'll continue
with the list that we have.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARKERT: Could I have that question answered first,
Mr. Chairman.

DOCTOR FINLEY: St. Joseph's is recommended by the HSA for a level
3.
ASSEMBLYMAN OTLOWSKI: All right, we stand recessed.

(Hearing Recessed)
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Mr. Chairman, thank you very much for giving me the
opportunity to participate in your hearing today. I am sorry
that we mutually did not have this chance before the
introduction and passage of A-2252. I know that you would
have liked to have it otherwise.

Before getting on to the issue at hand, I would like to
discuss some general misconceptions relating to the health
planning here in New Jersey. This is a citizens' process
with hundreds of people from all over the State involved.

It is not "my" process - or even the Health Department standing
alone. Therefore, I would like to take a very brief time to
describe some of these mandated planning bodies which the
Legislature has required; often these laws have also been
written to conform to Federal requirements. And, if we have

an approved set of organizations that meet these requirements,
and we do, this brings millions of funds into the State, and

to our hospitals and health agencies. If an act of the
Legislature, or other failures on our part puts us out of
compliance, we lose these funds.

You have established a Health Care Administration Board,
whose 11 members are appointed by the Governor and approved
by the Senate. I cannot issue one regulation relating to
standards, planning, Certificate-of-Need or rate-setting without
the approval of this Board. Any denials of Certificates-of-
Need must be approved by this Board or can be rejected by it.
The vice-~chairman of the HCAB is here today to explain who

makes up this Board and the process by which regulations are
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reviewed and approved.

Second, you have required by legislation that the Statewide
Health Coordinating Council, which is made up of 34 citizen
consumers and providers from every part of the State of
New Jersey, be responsible for making Certificate-of-Need
recommendations to me and also for developing a State Health
Plan consistent with Federal legislation. Federal Guidelines
issued in 1978 mandate that obstetrical services and neonatal
intensive care be planned and implemented on a regionalized
basis.

This Council, under Federal law, reviews and approves
most health monies being applied for including by the private
sector. The vice-chairperson of that Council is here today to
explain the very open regional and statewide citizen process
that plans reviews and Certificates-of-Need go through. I
know that this will sound somewhat ponderous but one person's
red tape is another person's due process.

For hospital-rate setting you have established a Hospital
Rate Setting Commission, which reviews the hospital's cost base
and approved the hospital's rates. The existence of these
various groups is a direct outgrowth of the concern of the
health professional groups and trade associations that no one
individual in the Executive branch make decisions or determina-
tions without citizen review and input and sometimes even veto.

I have often been charged with being interested only in

containing costs. T won't apologize for this inferest because
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it is a role assigned to me or any other Health Commissioner
under New Jersey law. I need not regale you with the fantastic
increase in costs of health care services since you, as
legislators, have to face that problem every session. Right
now, you are grappling with a very legitimate need for additional
funds for the Medicaid program. The burden of the vast
inflation in hospital costs even in a State where we have kept

- these increases well under the national average, is one of the
reasons. However, I am a physician first, last, and always.

I am therefore very concerned about the quality of the care our
citizens receive. In fact, this is my over-riding dedication.

So, I have in my tenure, with the help of these various
boards and commissions, regional planning Health Systems Agencies
and even special advisory committees made up of experts from
outside the Department, done the following:

1. Through the Health Care Administration Board I have
proposed and they have adopted standards for many kinds of
health care services. When I became Commissioner a large
number of services and facilities which are required to be
licensed by law had no standards against which to issue a
license! Yet the law requires they be licensed in order to be
reimbursed.

2. The Department runs a very fair but tough inspection
program. As a result, our program which was openly criticized
by the Federal government in 1974, now passes Federal scrutiny

with ease and with praise. More important, the State of

4x



New Jersey has not been tainted with any scandals like those
which have rocked other states.

3. Finally, I recognized that New Jersey hospitals, in
effect, operated as a "farm system" to out-of-state medical
centers, especially for specialized care. I recognized that we
needed to develop our own centers of excellence. This, then,
gets us to the issue at hand -- regionalization of services.

Regionalization is defined as the development within a
geographic area of a coordinated, cooperative system of health
delivery in which; by mutual agreement between providers, and
based upon population needs, the degree of complexity of services
that each facility is capable of providing, is identified so as
to accomplish the following objectives: highest quality of
care, maximum utilization of scarce, highly trained professionals
and equipment, and assurance of reasonable cost effectiveness.
What this means is that you designate certain hospitals as the
apex of a network to deal with very difficult and exotic medical
. problems; it recognizes that the cost of the service is so high
and the number and quality of needed specialists is so small
that it would not be possible or practical for every hospital in
the State of New Jersey to offer these services. The types of
services we are talking about include care and treatment of very
badly damaged babies or their mothers whose condition makes
them high risk for producing damaged babies; care and treatment
of very difficult cardiac cases requiring surgery; of burn

victims; unusual cancers; hemophiliacs; those in need of specialized

rehabilitation, etc.
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Dollars are limited, so we must make some difficult
decisions. Some facilities must be designated as these special
centers. Others which are not meeting the criteria established
by national professional groups or advisory groups to the Health
Department must be asked not to attempt those highly specialized
services or to try to acquire and man unusual specialized
equipment. A few facilities just cannot attract the scarce skills
necessary or perform enough procedures to keep a high quality
level, or the low volume of cases results in a very high cost.
After all an intensive care program, especially in perinatology,
must be fully staffed and ready at all hours.

That brings me specifically to the issue of regionalization
of perinatal services. Perinatal refers to the care of the
mother and baby generally "surrounding the time of birth."
Fortunately, at least 90% of the births in this State are normal
without unusual complications. There are perhaps 10% of all
pregnancies (totally about 90,000 births annually in New Jersey),
in which there are some or major complications. Major
complications may include anything from severe new-born
pulmonary or cardiac difficulties, to a major but correctible
deformity, or the non-existence of certain organs, to the delivery
and necessity for separation of Siamese twins. Certain kinds of
rare problems are more likely to happen to mothers with special
problems of their own. To handle these kinds of problems, and
try to save the infants, and the quality of their lives, we

need something called a Level III or Regional Perinatal Center.
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This center may not actually take care of all these problems but
it must agree to be available 24 hours a day, through an
immediate communication system to advise other doctors. There
must be full-time specially trained Directors of Perinatology
and Neonatalogy. The Regional Center must perform a constant
regional educational function to reinforce the skills of
doctors, technicians and special nurses who will work with

high risk mothers and babies. It must be responsible for
arranging a regional transport system to bring in the mothers
and their babies before permanent damage occurs.

There is a definitive study of 8 regional perinatal
programs being conducted by John Hopkins University under a
grant from the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, and there are a
number of other studies and reports which tend to support the
concept of regionalization of perinatal services. One most
often cited shows a dramatic decrease in infant mortality under
a Statewide program in Arizona. In addition, researchers at
the University of Southern California, in reviewing a regionaliza-
tion program in three separate areas of Los Angeles, reported
that mortality for infants born weighing less than 3 1bs.,

5 oz. decreased by 30% over a five-year period. According to
the research team "the most striking change is the decrease of
definitely abnormal infants, the overall neurological and
developmental outcome for the small, premature infant is much

more favorable in the past and is still improving."
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While some hospitals in New Jersey have been able to handle
a number of these kinds of cases, it i1s a fact that our own
New Jersey doctors have sent a fairly significant number in the
past to Philadelphia and New York. It is my hope that the
vast majority of poorly born babies from high-risk pregnancies
can be handled in New Jersey. However, at issue is the number
and location of Level III centers appropriate and needed for
New Jersey. This is a very prestigious service and it is also
a very, very expensive one for which all of us will have to
share the burden either through health insurance premiums or
through taxes. A 1978 Robert Wood Johnson report puts the cost
of building and equipping a neonatal intensive care unit at 1.5
million; 2.6 million annually to operate. The patient cost
then was about $500 a day. All these costs have increased.

Another study I have from Pediatric Research puts the cost for

specialized care of low birth weight infants who survive at
$40,283. In my pediatric graduate training I personally helped
care for babies where the bill ran a quarter of a million dollars.
We do not plan to stint on meeting our needs in New Jersey,
but these costs and the difficulty of getting the trained special-
ists to direct the programs, mean we should not have more than
we need. And if the regionalization concept works, by early
identification of most problems and preventive management, we
reduce the numbers in need of specialized care even further.
There are other levels of perinatal services which can and

should be able to turn to the Regional Perinatal Center. Our
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plan has described many Area Perinatal Centers that can handle
all of the normal deliveries plus the vast majority of complicated
procedures. In terms of percentages, it would probably be fair
to say that they could handle 96 or 97% of mothers and babies
who use that particular hospital.

Finally there is the so-called Community Perinatal Center,
or Level I. This hospital, in my view, represents the basic in
best community service. It must be able to do everything with
capability including handle the occasional unexpected problem and
perform Caesarian Sections. According to the American College
of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ACOG) such a hospital should deliver
at least 1,000 babies to maintain a level of quality and
proficiency. In the long run, it is ACOG's position that hospitals
functioning at a Level I standard should exist only in rural or
under-serviqed areas. While I do not disagree with this position,
it is unrealistic to think that we can phase out a number of our
hospitals operating at the Level I standards or that this
standard of ACOG's fits the existing situation in New Jersey
where most of our hospitals give good basic care. There are
some hospitals like Hunterdon, Bridgeton, Burdette Tomlin that
are either the only ones in their counties or are sufficiently
remote from others so that they should be allowed to remain in

service. The State Plan developed by the HSA's and the SHCC

provides for this.
In fact, as you are well aware, the suggestion by a subcom-

mittee of the SHCC, appointed by its chairman, a physician, and
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not by me, that only 5 hospitals in urban areas which are
delivering under 600 babies phase-out over time has met with
protests and the introduction and passage of A-2252. Remember,
it is the position of ACOG that hospitals which are located in
urban areas where there is ready accessibility to other hospitals
and which are doing less than 1,000 births should be phased out.
Our own statistics on such things as maternal mortality rates
generally bear out the wisdom of this recommendation. (See
Figures 1 and 2)

My job is also to think about the whole State. I know that
our Blue Cross subscribers and our taxpayers who support Medicaid
really do not want to bear the cost of keeping a marginal service
in one community that may deliver only one baby a day or less
open forever. As I have already said, to be a Level I, there
are necessary minimums in staffing, equipment and capability
that must be on hand at all hours to avoid preventable problems.
The total annual cost to maintain such capability is at least
$800,000 to $900,000 a year. At only $720 per admission or a
$192 per diem, both figures which are from the past, the unit
has to generate about 1,200 admissions a year or operate at a
loss. If there are only 500 admissions a year, the unit is
going to lose more than $300,000. The hospital insurance rates
of all subscribers from all over the State, and all taxpayers
for Medicaid, cover these losses, not just the rates paid by the
users of the facilities with low admissions.

I do not believe that all our citizens want their dollars

misdirected into underutilized services. In effect, this would
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deprive their families of the possibility of at least one
Regional Perinatal Center with awesome responsibilities in each
of our Health Systems areas. It is my clear sense, since the
Perinatal Plan came up from the people in each region, that our
consumers want the high quality programs at St. Joseph's and

at Newark Beth Israel, at our College of Medicine and Dentistry,
at St. Peter's and the growing development of a joint program for
all of South Jersey to be able to be Regional Perinatal Centers.
This is what they want their health insurance dollars to pay for.
This is the kind of system envisioned in the State Plan.

The SHCC, of course, does not take any of this lightly.
Perinatal regionalization began with the SHCC before I became
Commissioner. But this body is so concerned about making fair
and correct decisions that it has postponed for 90 days its
original target date of November 21, 1980 to make designation
recommendations to me. That decision was made prior to the
introduction of A-2252.

However, my purpose in appearing today is not to react
specifically to A-2252 or to outline possible harmful consequences
to the State of enacting this bill in terms of non-compliance
with Federal law and therefore losses of most federal health
project monies, and some Medicare and Medicaid funds, although
there would be such consequences if the plan cannot be implemented
in timely fashion.

Rather, I wanted to explain the concept of regionalization

and its relation to quality. I wanted to explain the fact that
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because resources are limited, the consequences of upgrading
our perinatal care means that some seldom used services at a
few hospitals might have to be eventually discontinued. There
is no other way for society to financially support the improvement
process, and to protect the citizens from the continuation of
under-utilized services which also sometimes are of less than
high quality.
I can empathize with the statement made in the Robert Wood

Johnson Foundation Special Report on Regionalized Perinatal

Services. Said the author, "Implementing a regionalized perinatal
program -- altering as it does traditional patterns of health
care -- is an exercise fraught with hazards. Those who are doing

it are generally a hardy breed of medical practitioners who try
to inspire, reason, cajole and convince physicians, hospital
administrators and others to agree to accept the give and take

of regionalization.'" One doctor is quoted as saying that the
process was '"very fatiguing". That 1s precisely how we feel --
fatigued. I find that generally everyone agrees with the concept
of regionalization but no one can agree on the translation into

a smoothly operating, cooperative network system for New Jersey.

I personally am saddened by the call of various organizations
and facilities for letter writing campaigns based on the deceit
that a well planned system is intended to take something away
from people, when its true goal is to upgrade every program that
by virtue of its record and capabilities and, yes, cost effective-

ness, should be in the business ¢! delivering babies. The goal
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is to make New Jersey the safest place in the nation to have a
baby, even if you are a high-risk mother. I am terribly troubled
that, because of in-fighting between our hospitals, we have
painfully lost sight of this goal.

I want to say that we should be less concerned about
institutional labels and instead concentrate on what really raises
and preserves the health of our future generations. That is:
good prenatal care, good and equal nutrition, and attention and
education for all our mothers whether rich or poor, protection
of them while they are working from unclean and toxic threats,
and equal access to the best of obstetrical care during labor and
delivery. It means the skill and continuing education cof health
care providers so that patients want to come to them early in
pregnancy, so that much time will be spent listening to them,
and particularly in thoroughly assessing the mother and the
developing baby. In places like Los Angeles, California, indeed,
in the Watts section, perinatal regionalization includes outreach
and assessment several times during pregnancy. High risk
pregnancies are well detected, and the number of poorly born,
damaged babies has been reduced to 5% of all the pregnancies in
this underprivileged community. It is these mothers who go to
the specialized centers before they deliver. The 50% unexpected
poor outcomes quoted by one of our New Jersey professionals
just do not happen, because the system in L.A. does not let it
happen.

To tell the truth, in New Jersey, our maternal mortality

rate and our newborn death rate have been declining. But that
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is not the only measure of poorly born. We do not know if

our failure to regionalize has saved babies who can also go on
to live unimpaired. But the death rates have declined without
anyone having a special label -- like a Level III. I attribute
this more to better education of our professionals and to the
federally assisted,- traditional Maternal and Child Health programs
which our Department oversees. These must reach out and beat
down doors to find our high risk pregnant women, to assess them,
to plan with them, and to do everything possible to make their
pregnancies healthy. These are the reasons for better mortality
statistics more than any single institutions' specialization

or status.

I am personally and professionally concerned that we seem
to be tearing ourselves apart on this issue. I continue to
support regionalization of perinatal services and truly believe
we will have better outcomes for high-risk mothers and babies
if we can do it. Unfortunately, many tend to forget that the
planning and implementation process is always evolving.
Decisions made at this moment are only to get a system started.
Times, circumstances and information will change and our
decisions will roll forward. Decisions on the conservative
side can be corrected but decisions which give too much and
cost too much are difficult to retrieve. It is my inclination,
therefore, at this time, in the interests of harmony, but with
saddness because I had hoped New Jersey's professionals would
rise above self-interest, to recommend to the Statewide Health

Coordinating Council that we call off the regionalization of
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perinatal services. I am sadly aware of the several consequences,
both in terms of grants to our State, and for mothers and babies,

of this decision.
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SECTIONS 68, 6C, 6D,
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HOSPITALS
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AND 8A ARE PERCENTAGES OF BABIES (LIVE AND STILLBORN).
AND 88 ARE PERCENTAGES UF LIVE BIRTHS.)

5. MATERNAL CUMPLICATIONS

TOTAL NUMBER CF MOTHERS DEL IVERED 90,982 19217 A. ELECTIVE INDULCTICN 1.34% 5,423 A. PREMATUKE RUPTURE MEMJRANES 5.90%
PRIMIPARA 35,673 39.21% 2,798 B. INDICATED INCUCTION 3.08% 2+054 B. BUW RUPITURED MRE THN 24 HK. 2.2064%
MULTIPARA 55,309 60.793 22,921 C. STIMULATION CF LABOR 25,193 703 C. ANTEPARTUM INFECTIONS velT73

89,691 A. SINGLE 98.91% 224435 D. ANTEPARTUM OXYTOCICS 24. 66% 610 O. PUSTPARIUM MORBIDITY 0.67¢
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({EQUALS ONE DELIVERY) 0.012 - 14846 G. PRE-ECLAMPSIA Z2.03%
26 Go POSTPARTUM HYSTERECTOMY 0.013%
2 D. CTHER 0.003 66 He ECLAMPSIA V.07%
One set conjoined twins 243 H. POSTPARTUM D & .C 0.21%
One set quadruplets 328 I. OTHcR TUXEMIA Je3o0k
2. CELIVERIES 71 1. POSTPARTUM PACKING 0.083
424 J. PLACENTA PRAEVIEA Jeal 3
TOTAL MUMBEF OF BABIES 91,983 35 J. PUSTPARTUM ART. LIGATIONS 0.06%2
706 K. ABRUPTIU P LACENTA Uelo 4k
544938 A. SPONTANEOQUS (VERTEX) 59.73% 204235 K. INHALATION ANAESTHESIA 22.24%
349 L. UTEKINE ATONY V.38%
154922 B. LCW FCRCEPS 17.313 29,717 L. CONDUCTION ANAESTHESIA
(CAUDAL, SADDLE, ETC.) 32.663 638 M. PUSTPAKTUM HEMORRHAGE U. 704
2,586 C. MID FCRCEPS 2.80%
36+:529 M. LOCAL ANAESTFHESIA 40.15% 7+035 No LACcRATIUNS WOUT HEMORRHALE 7.734%
17 D. HIGH FORCEPS 0.02%
980 N. PARACERVICAL ANAESTHESIA 1. 082 241 O. LACERATIUNS WITH HEMORRHAGE 0.264
10,60l E. FRIMARY CESAREAN 11.52 2
€227 0. NO ANAESTHESIA 6. 864% 206 P. HEART UISEASE J.23%
6+(8S F, FEPEAT CESAREAN 6.62%
938 P. MATERNAL TRANSFUSION(S) 1.03%2 573 Q. UOIABETES 0.63%
12 Go CESAREAN HYSTERECTOMY 0.013
. 5+815 Q. RH IMMUNE GLCARULIN 6.39% 2,515 R. FLIAL UISTRESS 2.763
14139 He EREECH, SPONTANEOQUS/
ASSISTED 1.243 1,244 R. OTHER 1. 37% 198 S. ISUIMMUNIZATION 0.22%
300 I. BREECH EXTRACTION 0.33% 888 T. PREV. MAJUR UTERINE SURGERY 0.v8¢&
4, SPECIAL MATERNAL INFCRMATION
28 J. VERSICN ANO EXTRACTION 0.03% (CBTAIN FRUM RECQRD ROOM) 1,762 U. ARRESTED PROGRESS level
206 K. CTHER 0.22% 344 A, ADMITTED AFTER ODELIVERY 0.38% 4,406 V. FEIUPELVIC DISPROPURTION 4.0%3%
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MATERNITY SERVICE QUARTERLY REPGRTS FOR N.J. HCSPITALS

STATE OF NEW JERSEY TICTALS ‘FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 12/31/179 MCH-43

A.
B.

(SECTIONS 1+ 3, 4y AND 5 ARE PERCENTAGES OF MUTHERS DEL IVERED;
FOR SECTIONS 2, 6A-1, 6-3, AND BA ARE PERCENTAGES OF BABIES (LIVE AND STILLBURN).
SECTIONS 6By 6Cy 6Dy 6-2; AND 8B ARE PERCENTAGES OF LIVE BIRTHS.)

INFCRMAT [ON ON INFANTS

TCTAL BOCRN IN HOSPITAL: * 6 (2) SHOLLD EQUAL 8 B

WEIGHT ANC APGAR LIVE BIRTHS (1) OLED IN HOSPITAL (2) * FETAL DEATHS (STILLBIRTHS) (3)
e R

TGTAL (A=B+C+D) 91,203 © 99.1%51 574 { 0.63%3 - ?520 @.us;/‘

LESS THAN 25CL GMS. 5,913 6,481 482 33 0 LO-BTE,

(1) APGER €& CR LESS 1,682 1.841 XXXXXXXX XXX XXX XXXXXAXXXXXXXK

(2) APGIR 7 CR MURE 4,231 4.641 AXXKXKXA XXX XXX XXXXXXXXXKAXK X

2501 GMS GF MORE 84,4819 93.00% 90 0.10% 217 V.24%

(1) APGER € CR LESS 4,212 4.62% XXOXKXXX XXX XXX XXXXXX XAXAKXX &

(2) APGAR 7 CR MORE 80,607  88.381 AXXXKXXNRXXXXX . XXXXXXXXXXKXK X

WE IGHT LNKACRN 471 0.5212 2 0.00% 3 0.00%

(1) APGPR 6 CR LESS 73 0.08% XXXXXXXXPXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXX XX X

{2) APGER 7 (R MORE 398 0.4412 XXXXX XXX HXXXXX XXXXXXXXXAK XX X

INFANTS NOT BORN IN HOSPITAL

WE IGHT TOTAL ADMITTEL AFTER BIRTH TOTAL WHO DIED
LESS THAK 25C1 GMS. 143 29
2501 GMS. UK MORE 285 3
REIGHT ULNKNCWN 26 2

NEWBORN CGMFLICATICNS GF SABLES DELIVERED IN HOSPITAL
(IN COLULMN B, ENTER DEATHS ON LINE WHICH NANMES
PRINARY CALSE ON DEATH CERTIFICATE)

A. B. *

TOTAL TOTAL
CONGENTTAL DEFECTS NON-REFERRABLE 619 0.672 31 0.03%
CONGENITAL CEFECTS REFERRABLE 955 1.081% 43 0.05%
RESFPIRATICRY 2+ 2€1 2.461 90 0.10%
INFECT ICNS 629 0.68% 16 0.02¢4
JAUMDICE BILIRUBIN < 10 By €642 9.40% 2 0.004
JAUNDICE BRILIRUBIN 10 + 209 11.10% 0 0.0 %
RH HEMOLYTIC DISEASE 437 0.482 2 0.00%
EXCHANGE TRANSFUSICN 1 ¢4 0.18% o V.0 %
CORD LESS THAN 3 VESSELS S2 0.10% 2 0.00%
CTHER INFANT COMPL ICATIONS 2+ 728 2.97% 32 0.044
IMMATUR ITY - PREMATURITY 4,134 4.492 356 0.39%
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S3.u1% 8.552 6.795 0.96% 14.58% 0. 363 0.722 1.19% 9.644 V. 004 6e99% 3.73a
218 - cc8 93 165 L] 12 2 6 12 46 3 65 18
68,708  10.182 11.613% C.37% 33, Gas n.221 0.664 1.30% 5.074 J.88e 7T.168 1988
215 - €€e5 35 . 58 s -325 e 3 3 25 1 8 i
49,552 5.282 8.683 C.75% 49.028 0.0 % 0.45% 0.452 3.764 1.05% 1.20% 1.05%
Ics - i £23 52 93 T3 T35 2 19 7 20 3 50 6
$9.1€% 6e32% 11.20¢ 0.361¢ 9.11¢% 0.361 2.21¢ 0.94% 2.43% 0. 304 65.08% 0.175%
- 470 - 738 €3 122 21 173 4 2 6 33 6 27 1l
59.15% 8.50% 16.40% 2.852. . 23.51% 0.54% 0.27% 0.812 4.474 0. 314 3.66% Leavs
450 - 348 82 29 3% 261 2 2 6 S5 5 27 19
) 59.3C12 9,70% 3.404 4,141 30.89% 0.24% 0.24% 0. 70% 6.494 0. 592 3.18% 2.244
500 .- 7Y 34 142 ¢ 78 5 11 12 92 2 24 1>
8. 728 . 3.68% 15.14% 0.65¢% B.45% 0.542 1.192 1.28% 9.944 U.22% 2.59% loo24
530 - €51 37 ' 83 4 339 28 2 1 33 1 11 3
100.00% 4,392 9.75% 0.48% 40.26% 3.33¢ 0.24% 0.123 3.884 Oelis 1.29% 0.35%
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1Fe Ao XMHQREPT=03  D6/21/80 NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT UF HEALTH PAGE 2
BIRTHS IN NEW JERSEY HOSPITALS, 12/79
1CH=12 : (REPGRTS FROM MATERNITY SERVICES BY HUSPITALS)
1SP1TAL 10 7AL RH BIRTHS NEw BURN FULL TERM PREAATURE
QIS LIVE I MMUNE PRIMARY ELECTIVE STIMULATICN  P.P. PP FETAL UNDEK  UEATHS LN WITH APGAR WITH APLAR
{urvaEP RTRINS  GLOBULIN C/S  INOUCTICN ~OF LABUR MORBIDITY HEMORKAGE  OtATH 2501 GM>. HOSPLIALS 6 OR LESS 6 OK LESS
545 - ezl 39 .99 . ag 121 1 3 5 49 2 33 12
<9, 2CL 6. 33% 14.38% 4.872 19.64% 0.161 0.49% 0. 3803 6.443 U.32% 5.31% 1.934
€4t - §19 83 92 5 179 4 1 2 41 5 46 12
) 99 . 764 9. 17% 9.99% 0.99% 19.67% 0,442 0.11% 0.22% 5.11% O« 544 5.01% 1.314
€ne - 7¢0 £0 61 21 299 5 5 3 56 8 36 16
G9.572 8. 56% 8.6R% 3.002 41.37% n.712 0.71% 0.43% 8.004 Lolas S.144 24294
| €ss - SC6 60 174 2 166 ) 3 9 24 4 49 "
: 99.02% 6.59% 19.02% 0.22%  18.22%  0.22% 0.33% 0.983 2.654 0. 444 5.41% DI
€10 - a5l 24 135 2¢ . 211 1 1 15 57 5 22 12
$8.34% 2.612 14.90% 2.782 23.442 0.731 9.11% 1.66% 6.404% 0. 964 2.47% 1. 354
615 - €53 30 63 g T 1e9 4 0 3 27 4 13 3
€9, 508 5.05% 11.617% 2.53% 25.08% N.67% 0.0 § 0.50% 4.55% 0.674 2.19% 0.514
6EC - €C4 25 57 s ol 22 2 11 14 4 58 23
$4.212 4,13% 9.27% C.32% 10. 07 3.632 0.332 1.79% 12.914 0. 6L 3.60% 3.6l
655 - €17 47 34 € 146 1 9 3 D) 6 l4 T
$a.h4x 8. BOY 6.30% 1.50%  77.34% 0.192 1.69% 0.56% 5.59¢ lels 2.61% low94
gEl - 1% €5 34 o 213 < 12 1 34 2 35 12

S9.€54 9.54% 12.213 c.0 2 31.28% 0.73% 1.763% 0.152 54534 Qe 298 5.094% Le 56
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DL Nle XMHIREFET=C% 06/217 30 NEW JLRSCY OEPARTMENT UF EALTH Pask 1
BIFTHS IN NFw JERSEY FOOPITVALS, 12/79

MCb=12 (REPORTS FRUM MATERNITY SERVICES 8Y HUSP ITALS)
HOSPITALS WITH 1,001 - 1,500 LIVE BIRTHS
HOSPTTAL TC1AL RH RIRTH) NEw BUKN  FJLL TER4  PREMATUKE
Ciot LIVE [MMUNE PRIMAKY ELECTIVE STIMULATIGN  P.P. P.P. FET AL UNDER  Utalts IN WITH APGAR wilH APuak
NUMBT K BIPIHS GLORULUIN /S INDUCTICN OF LABDR MARRIUITY HFEMURKAGE Ut ATH 2501 GAS. rHubLPITALS 5 CR LESS 6 UR LESS
c1y - 1.129 34 145 1 265 & 3 4 40 2 73 12
9., 65 3,004 12.694 C.62% 23,372 0.511% 0.204 0. 35% 4.214 04184 Hetel 1.05%
040 - 1,21¢6 4a 163 C 201 2 6 19 129 L w4 44
S50 2,313 12.21% C.0 1% 15.19% 0.232 0.6458 1.42% 9.80% 1.294 3.34¢ 3. 344
cra - 1y 339 57 193 7 133 12 10 11 83 5 49 1
57,194 7.24% 14,674 0.52% 9.53% 0.90% 0.75% 0.812 6.204 0. 370% 2.59% 1o27a
Ce7 - 1.436 158 78 15 497 5 6 g 69 o 62 21
€9, 38% 11.11% 5,403 1.341 34,95z n.35% 0,423 0.62% 4.184 0.42% v.322 1.40%
122 - 1,120 45 <1 14 451 4 11 7 54 2 il 11
$y.364 3.99% 8.N0% 1.242 39.95% 0.35% 3.97% 0. 622 5.134 U. ldg 3.97% 0.974
155 - 1,0C9 83 T 123 s 205 2 4 7 67 9 27 13
€9.31% 8.27% 12.11 2 0.99% 30.38% 0.20% 0.408 0.69% 6.64% 0. 894 2.68% Le29s
175 - 1,226 G5 172 1 126 13 12 11 82 1o 135 T 29
59.184 7.152 12.86% 0.082 244553 0.98% 0.90% 0.82% 6.18% U. 54 10.18% 2.19e
180 - 14445 24 176 5¢ 551 0 4 8 88 12 39 21
ca,3¢2 1.67% 12.10% 3.821 38, 362 0.0 1 0.26% 0.553 6.09% J.85% 2.708 1.45%
220 - 14275 169 162 . 5 171 c 8 7 97 11 30 24
$9. 458 T.922 12.64% C.40% 13.54% 0.0 % 0.634 0.55% T.614 % 0. 8o 2.35% 1.884
290 - 1,171 100 90 2 478 7 15 5 52 9 28 9
$9.574 8.57% 7.65% 0.172 36. 631 0.60% 1.29Z 0. 432 b.4%¢ 0. 1774 2.39% 0.1774
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HEALTH
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MORBIDITY HOMUKKAGE  DEATH

¢ 6 13

0.512 0.51% 1.10%

7 10 14

0.591 0.854 1.172

4 1 14

0.281 0.07% 0.99%

4 6 22

n.341 0.50% 1.83%

5 10 7

0.469 0.912 0. 633

20 5 10

1.422 0.364 0.71%

7 4 10

0.49% 0.28% 0. 692

10 13 4

0.771 04993 0. 304

1 7 9

0.101 0.093 0.88%

12 3 10

n.881 1.223 0.72%

BIRTHS
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Ned Bur N

2501 GMS. HUSPITALS
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3.954
73
64196
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4.984
85
T.196
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S5e34q
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5.31%
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4eTT4%
61
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o
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0. 174
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UEATHY IN WITH APGAR wITH APUAR

6 OR LESS o6 UK LESS
79 31
6.73% 2. 043
17 22
6453% 1.374%
91 248
Hheald l. 794
32 22
2.108 l.86%
61 23
5.53% 2e.08%
Ti 29
5.43¢ 2.91%
a5 20
5944 L.4ve
99 22
6.8114 l.ols
109 18
10.70¢ lelie
65 22
4.73% 1.0606
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DPe NCo XMHUIREPT—U® 06721730 MEW JERSEY UEPARTMENT UF oEALTH

Paost |
» BIKTIIS TN NEW JERSEY FOSPITALS, L/ 79 e
MOk-12 {REPORTS FROM MATERNITY SERVICES BY HOSPITALS)
HOSPITALS WITH 1,501 - 2,000 LIVE BIRTHS
HUOSPT TAL TLTAL RH RIRTHS wNEew oUrn N FILL TERHA Yk 44T JRE
CODF LIVE LAMUNE PRIMARY ELECTIVE STIMULATICN PP, P.P. FeTaL UNDER  ucalhly IN WITH APGAR il aroAR
NUVMBER RIRTHS GLCBJLIY C/5 INCUCTICN OF L ARNR MUORBIDITY HEAUKRAGE Ut ATH 2501 LA4S. HuS? LTAL S 2 Ok LESS O Un LESS
Ci5 - 1,552 55 . 105 11 519 . 27 18 27 130 7 92 53
544264 1, 53% 6.657 C.71% 33.29% 1.734 1.15¢ 1.712 8.764 Ueudd 5.632 21346
£es - 1,749 ) 453 3 339 55 51 31 229 29 62 03
S4.252 C.0 2 25.584 0.5112 19.33¢ 3.14¢ 2.92% 1. 758 13.164 leols 1.5618 4,774
115 - 1,549 89 145 12 141 8 4 13 178 18 57 >3
“9.173 5.78% 9.28¢2 c.782 9.104 0.52% 0.26% 0.83% 11.49¢ l.los 3.63% 3. 424
41 - 14675 161 182 e 404 c 4 A 4l ) 30 ™
c9.c04 9,702 10,71« 1.082 24,352 0.0 12 0.2412 0. 482 2.81% V. 606 1.792 l.isa
2I0 - 1.841 115 263 1c 669 2 4 11 87 12 AU o1
C9.412 6.212 16.292 0.542 36,464 2.111% 0.223 0.592 4,734 0. 654 4.834 lewis
223 - 1,515 57 293 3 154 € ) 10 37 5 71 34
Q9,174 3.642 1R.492 0.3212 23,233 0.31¢ 0.0 4% 0. 632 5.52¢ 04328 %.51%8 2.108
s - 1,128 £4 193 7 439 8 2 13 93 7 110 35
69.2¢% 4,864 11.922 c.4C2 28.27% 0.46% 0.12% 0.742 5.35¢ U 404 5.33% Zedla
440 - 1,%¢1 104 214 22 568 5 5 21 112 8 167 .
“8.17¢ 6.72% 13.62% 1,423 36.69% 0.581% 0.32% 1. 341 1.223% 0.52% 10.77% 2.044%
4es - 1,17¢2 124 210 13 61ty . ] 34 8 82 9 73 2l
99,838 7. 33% 12.28% c.772 40.042 0.4112 2.25% 0.417% 4.82% V. 532 44293 lecss
475 - 1,663 105 174 15 517 2¢ 19 14 122 12 68 28
<. 16¢ €.25% 19.19% 1.13% 3n.79% 1.551 1.13% 0.82¢ 7.21¢ V. Tl% 4.02% 1.05%
- [




XL

k. PCo XMQFEFT-05  00/21/80 NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PAGE 2
BIRTHS IN NEW JERSEY FOSFITALS, 12/ 79
MCH-12 (REPORTIS FRNM MATERNITY SEKVICES BY HUSPITALS)

HOSPT TAL TCTAL RH BIRTHS Nbw BURN  FULL TEKM  PKEMATJRE
cunt Live I MMUNE PRIMARY ELECTIVE STIMULATIGN  P.P. F.P. FET AL UNDER  UEATHS N WITH APGAR wllH APuAR
NUMR LR 31PTHS  GLLBULIN C/S  INOUCTICN OF LA3OR MORBEIDITY HEMUKKAGE  UDEATH 2501 GMS. HUSPITALS 6 OR LESS 6 UK LeSs

4e0 - 1,6€5 48 155 0 77 32 7 15 250 31 48 b

S9.12% 2.852 9.12% 0.0 2 4.59% 1.90% 0.42% 0.88% 14.84s 1044 2.85¢ 3.80%

5(F - 1546 133 188 ' S 602 19 11 20 14y le 133 40

$3.604 LT 9.56% 0.46% 30.94% 0.51% 0.57% 1.022 1.663 0.70% h.83% 2,064

510 - 1,851 154 229 21 766 1& 8 8 94 9 191 34

59.56% 8,192 . 12.064% 1.122 40,744 0.30% 0.43% 0.42% 4.974 U. 484 19,103 1. 50%

662 - 1, 789 153 193 £ 378 8 11 18 6Y 1o 13 14

$9.0CEK 8.57% 10,682 2.18% 21.183 N.451 N.62% 1.N0% 3.868 0. 56¢ 9.73%8 0. 754

610 - 1,518 156 197 51 649 2 12 7 s 2 151 3

$3.623 8.652 10.79% 2.832 36.00¢ 0.11% 0.67% 0.38% 4.29¢ 0. 113 3.314 1.93%

86N = 1,661 154 140 A 417 27 9 26 205 29 72 %3

59,462 9.07% 8.15% G.242 24.561 1.59% 0.534 1.51% 12.124 LeT18 4.26%8 2.544

6o - 1y€43 155 177 25 4 0 32 14 71 4 63 30

Gie1e3 5.37% 10.654 1.752 0.243 0.0 2 L.938 0.64% 4.31% Je 246 3.824 Lodes

ACo - 1,eCl 145 133 1 59 ) 13 5 A3 5 36 13

69,6632 G.13% Y578 J.19% 3.71% 0.1137 Jeb2% 0.312% 5.18%¢ U« 31ls 2.25% U.3l4
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DPe nlo XME)EEBT=00 0621 ed MEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF dEalLTH PALL 1

' BIKTHS IN Ntw JERSEY KHOLPITALSy 12779
i k=12 {REPOKRTS FROUM MATERNITY SERVICES BY HUSP ITALS)
HOSPITALS WITH 2,001 - OVER LIVE BIRTHS
HOSET 1AL 1CT1AL RH BIRTHS Nea GuJiN FuLe Tee4 PREuMAT Ure
CUDE LLve [ MAYNE PRIMARY ELECTIVE STIMULATIGN  P.P, p.b. FETAL UNDER  UEATHS IN WITH APGAR wllil APoAx
NUPRE R HIRTINS  SLORULIN (/S INGUCTIEN TOF LASOR  MORBIDTTY HEMGRRAGE  DEATH-. 2501 GiAs. tdosP I1ALS 5 OR LESS 6 ur LESs
420 - 20809 ) 322 4 373 25 10 3 199 s a6 21
GR.E48 C.0 3 11.33¢ 0.14% 13,5028 1.04% 0.368  / 1.164 7.084 Uecne l.643g 0. Y04
455 - 2,125 216 201 38 310 5 12 / 21 209 22 w2 w3
i 61,1053 5. 14K 3.65% 1.642 16.0)° 0.191 0.52% 5 0.90% 8.994 0.5 l.d1¢ 1.d54
64G - 1,010 157 ah 5 591 2 35 | 20 169 34 127 6l
‘ .
Sy 344 6. 592 leal? s 0.64% 33,172 N.843 L.178 | 0.662 1 5.6le 1. 13% 4,22 2.034
1 ;
GCES - 2,124 105 4113 117 229 [ 4 \ 23 ‘-‘ 219 el 123 T4
Ga, Gy hoany 19,7642 c.AC: 10.814 0.0 1 O.lvs | 107X L 104314 1,274 5,198 5,084
930 - 7eals 178 375 4C 953 10 PO 15 100 3 35 i
a9, 3§z 10414 15.43% l.o72 39.849% 0.421 V.LT2 \1 0. 628 | 4.6y Velds 1528 0.87%
057 - 2,235 1135 254 25 610 16 6 i 19 11e o 194 33
S9.16%2 6.06% 11.27% 1.12% 27.28% 0.851% 0.27% \ 0.84¢ . 5.01s V.54 46537 1. 46
-
!
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06/21/83

- .
NEW JERSEY DFPARTVENT OF HEALTH
BINTAS 1N NEW JERSFY RFOSPLTALS, 12/79
(REPORTS FROM MATERNITY SERVICES 8Y (OSPITALS)
PRIMLRY ELECTIVE STIMULATION PP, PP, L TAL
C/S  INDLCTICN “DF LARGE  MORRIDITY HFMCRRAGE  UE ATH
—~\
040 1,211 22,521 61c v3Y (/ 781
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-
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